HUDSON'S

L — HOoPE
‘ PLAAROUND OF ke PeALe

DISTRICT OF HUDSON'S HOPE
AGENDA

Council Chambers

Tuesday, March 29, 2016 at 6:00 PM

10.

Call to Order:

Notice of New Business:
Mayor’s List

Councillors Additions
CAQ’s Additions

Adoption of Agenda by Consensus:

Declaration of Conflict of Interest:

Adoption of Minutes:

M1 March 14, 2016 Reqular Council Meeting Minutes
M2 March 21, 2016 Special Council Meeting Minutes

Business Arising From the Minutes:

\

Delegations:

D1 Carbon Neutrality — Tim O‘Grady

Staff Reports:

SR1  Action and other Updates
SR2  Budget Summary

Bylaws:

B1 Sewer Service Regulations Amendment Bylaw 861, 2016
B2 Water Service Regulations Amendment Bylaw No. 860, 2016

Correspondence

C1 Province of BC Referral Request - No. 80272795-001, 80330151-002,
80335044-002, 80172381-002 & 80110754-001

Cc2 North Cameron Lake Land Tenure

C3 Northern Health - It is never too late to get your flu vaccine!
c4 PRGT Project — Activity Update #32 January-March 2016
C5 Cumulative Impacts and Resource Development - Vanderhoof & Central BC

o Coastal GasLink Pipeline Project March - April 2016
c7 Peace River Local Government Association Meeting-April 28, 2016

Page 1
Page 9

Page 12

Page 21
Page 23

Page 51
Page 52

Page 53

Page 63
Page 65

Page 66
Page 72
Page 73
Page 76



District of Hudson’s Hope - March 29, 2016

Council Meeting Agenda I5age 2
C8 UBCM - Pharmacy Assistants in Hudson’s Hope Page 78
Cc9 Northeast Regional Advisory Council Meeting - April 11, 2016 Page 81
C10 NH - Monitoring lead levels in drinking water Page 82

11. Reports by Mayor & Council on Meetings and Liaison Responsibilities

CR1 PRRD Meeting - March 24, 2106 Page 86

12. Old Business:

13. New Business:

14, Public Inquiries:

15. Adjournment:



Present:

M1
M2
M3
M4

sl = _upson's
= HOPE
‘ PLAGROUND OF He e

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
March 14, 2016
6:00 P.M.
MUNICIPAL HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS

Council: Mayor Gwen Johansson
Councillor Caroline Beam
Councillor Travous Quibeli
Councillor Nicole Gilliss
Councillor Dave Heiberg
Councillor Kelly Miller
Councillor Heather Middleton

Staff: CAO, Tom Matus
Director of Protective Services, Robert Norton
Foreman of Public Works, Layton Bressers
Deputy Clerk, Dwylla Moraice Budalich

Other: 2 in gallery

CALL TO ORDER:
The meeting called to order at 6:07 p.m. with Mayor Gwen Johansson
presiding.

NOTICE OF NEW BUSINESS:

Mayors Additions: 7 points to add
Councillors Additions:
Staff Additions: SR6 RFD-Bobcat Purchase

ADOPTION OF AGENDA BY CONSENSUS:
The March 14, 2016 Council meeting agenda was adopted by
consensus.

DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST:
None

ADOPTION OF MINUTES:

February 15, 2016 Special Council Meeting Minutes
February 22, 2016 Special Council Meeting Minutes
February 22, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Minutes
March 7, 2016 Special Council Meeting Minutes
RESOLUTION NO.030/16

M/S Councillors Gilliss/Middleton

THAT:

1/85



District of Hudson's Hope Monday, March 14, 2016
Council Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 8

BA1l

SR1

“The minutes of the February 15, 22 and March 7 2016 Special
Council Meeting and February 22, 2016 Regular Council Meeting be
adopted as amended.”

CARRIED

BUSINESS ARISING OUT OF THE MINUTES:

Request for Mr. Beam to present
Invite him to meeting to discuss Financial Grant requests with
Council.

DELEGATIONS:
None

STAFF REPORTS:

Committee Appointments 2016

Mayor and Councillors are required to submit a written report te
Council the next meeting after the Committee meeting occurs.
Staff to send letter to notify the external organizations whom ha

VLWL LT D IRJIM TN A0 1 7 1 U

M/S Councillors Heiberg/Miller

THAT:

“Council appoint the following Council Members and Members at Large
to the corresponding Committees:”

Community Hall Society Councillor Quibell
Hudson’s Hope Historical Society Councillor Miiler
Hudson’s Hope Library Councillor Middleton
Industrial & Housing Committee Councillors Heiberg/Miller/Quibell

(Public: Richard Brown, Darrin Thompson)
Promotional / Donations Councillor Miller
Medical Services Group Mayor Johansson, Councillor Gilliss/Heiberg
Recreation Councillors Gilliss/Middleton/Beam
Tourism (includes RV & Trackway) Councillors Miller/Beam
Site C Regional Committee & Negotiations Councillor Heiberg, Mayor Johansson
Thompson Subdivision Sewer Councillors Quibell/Gilliss
Youth Volunteer Award Councillors Middieton/Beam
Volunteer of Year /Scholarships TBA
Appointments to External Organizations
North Peace Airport Society Councillor Gillis, Protective Services Norton
North Peace Economic Development Mayor Johansson/Councillor Miller
Northern Development Initiative Trust Councillor Quibell, Mayor Johansson
Alaska Highway Community Society Councillor Miller (Public: Darryl Johnson)
Liaison with Staff
Personnel Committee Councillors Heiberg/Miller,Mayor Johansson
Public Works Councillors Heiberg/Miller,Mayor Johansson
Lease Agreements Councillors Heiberg/Miller/Gilliss
Monitoring
Finance Monitoring Councillor Middleton
Bylaw Monitoring Councillor Middleton
CARRIED

2/85



District of Hudson's Hope Monday, March 14, 2016
Council Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 8

SR2

SR3

SR4

SR5

SRé

Associate Member Insurance
e Must have a motion each year of those groups Council would
like to sponsor
Currently sponsoring New Horizons (renewal in June)
$5 million per incident current liability coverage
Deductible $2500
Additional insurance groups would be responsible on their own

RESOLUTION NO.032/16

M/S Councillors Heiberg/Beam

THAT:

“Council motion to allow the District of Hudson’s Hope to sponsor the
Special Events Coordinator Activities, Bullhead Mountain Curling Club,
Recreation Society of Hudson’s Hope, Hudson’s Hope Ski Hill
Association, and the New Horizons as Associate Members for
insurance expansion coverage.”

CARRIED

Councillor Gilliss and Miller opposed.

Recycling — Back up garbage truck

RESOLUTION NO.033/16

M/S Councillors Gilliss/Heiberg

THAT:

“Council approve the purchase of a Ford Recycling Garbage Truck as
described in the RFD, in the amount of $143,490.00 plus applicable
taxes.”

CARRIED

CAO, Action and other Updates
e Shop site preparation contract been offered to W6 Ranch
e Shop RFQ sent to lawyers to go over

BCH Information Sharing Agreement
e Private information
e Would like a hard copy map of good quality
e No berm information (lines not showing)
RESOLUTION NO.034/16
M/S Councillors Heiberg/Gilliss
THAT:
“Council approve and sign the Information Sharing Agreement with
BCH.”
CARRIED

Bobcat Purchase

RESOLUTION NO.035/16

M/S Councillors Heiberg/Beam

THAT:

“Council approve the purchase of a Bobcat as per the attach#@®®or the
price of $70,627.27."

CARRIED

3/85



District of Hudson's Hope Monday, March 14, 2016

Council Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 8
9. BYLAWS:
Bl Sewer Service Regulations Amendment Bylaw No. 861, 2016
RESOLUTION NO.036/16
M/S Councillors Quibell/Miller
THAT:
“Council give first, second, and third reading of the Sewer Service
Regulations Amendment Bylaw No. 861, 2016.”
CARRIED
B2 Water Service Regulations Amendment Bylaw No. 860, 2016
RESOLUTION NO.037/16
M/S Councillors Quibell/Heiberg
THAT:
“Council give first, second, and third reading of the Water Service
Regulations Amendment Bylaw No. 860, 2016.”
CARRIED
10. CORRESPONDENCE:
C1 BC Hydro - Construction Bulletin
FOR INFORMATION
Cc2 TELUS - 2016 Small Cell Installations
FORYINEGREATIGN
C3 Coastal GasLink - Project Activity Update #38
FOR INFORMATION
c4 The Lung Association — Radon Aware
e Mayor to do a write up for the April Bulletin
e Mayor talked to the Program Manager - will send a kit and t-
shirt
e Should this be done now or in the fall - better readings in the
fall
e To be left in one area for three months
C5 Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure-Bridge
Rehabilitation
e Need to ask Ministry if this is a temporary fix
e Work felt very rushed - is it something serious
Apparently money was allocated late — no indication of serious
problem from Ministry
¢ What is the long term strategy for maintenance in our area?
e Communication seemed very disconnected
e Mayor to write a letter of concerns to Ministry
C6 Notification of Decision: BC Hydro’s Application for Water

Licence and Permit over Crown Land for Site C Clean Energy
Project on Peace River

e Staff read over licence

e DOHH covered by licence and CMA

4/85



District of Hudson's Hope Monday, March 14, 2016
Council Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 8

c7

C8

(OF°)

C10

C11

C12

C13

Ci4

C15

C1l6

C17

C18

Syrian Refugee Update
FOR INFORAMTION

Mayors’ Caucus

RESOLUTION NO.038/16

M/S Councillors Gilliss/Quibell

THAT:

“Council give approval for the Mayor to attend the 2016 BC Mayors’

Caucus May 1-3 in Fort St. John, BC.”
CARRIED

Province of BC Referral Request — No. 80110754-001
FOR INFORMATION

Call for Applications: LGMA New Zealand Overseas Exchange

Program
FOR INFORAMTION

Province of BC Referral Request — No. 80172381-002
FOR INFORMATION

Local Government Webinars on the Climate Leadership Team’s

Recommendations
e Mayor is registered for the webinars - 1-3pm March 15

Local Economic Development in BC: Survey Invitation
FOR INFORMATION

Save the Date: BC'’s Spill Response Regime Engagement

Workshop
e Staff to attend - Protective Services and Public Works

Notice of Site C Construction Activities: April through June
2016
FOR INFORAMTION

Northern Health — News Release - Is it time to return your
radon kit?
FOR INFORMATION

Northern Health Communities Forum
FOR INFORMATION

Letter: Regarding Peace Moberly Tract — Vic Gouldie

e Mr. Gouldie’s had a registered trap line in the area for 42 years

o First Nations hunting on registered trap line and registered
owner can do nothing about this
Mayor talked to MLA Pat Pimm in regards this topic
Public needs to contact MLA Pimm directly — Mayor to let Mr.
Gouldie know.

e Treaty Land Entitlement
Cameron Lake Campsite — what is the tenure we have on the
land?

5/85



District of Hudson's Hope Monday, March 14, 2016
Council Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 8

C19

Cc20

11.

CR1

CR2

CR3

CR4

CR5

Resolution 2015-B111: National Inquiry on Missing and
Murdered Aboriginal Women

RESOLUTION NO.039/16

M/S Councillors Heiberg/Miller

THAT:

“Council approve the Mayor to write a letter of support.”
CARRIED

PRRD: Load Restrictions Update
FOR INFORMATION

REPORTS BY MAYOR & COUNCIL ON MEETINGS AND LIAISONS
RESPONSIBILITIES:

2016 NCLGA Resolution
FOR INFORAMTION

Online Community Volunteer Sign-up
¢ Have a calendar on the District webpage where volunteers
would be able to sign up for events.
e Also allow Public to add eveiits — wotild be screened by staff
before posting.
RESOLUTION NO.040/16
M/S Councillors Beam/Gilliss
THAT:
“Counci! direct staff tc investigate possibilities to do volunteer sign up
through the District webpage.”
CARRIED

Councillor Middleton leaves the room @ 7:44 and returns @7:46.

Youth Councillor
e Would like position to be functioning by September 2016
e Add to budget
¢ Internal process to be handle by school
RESOLUTION NO.041/16
M/S Councillors Gilliss/Middleton
THAT:
“Council direct staff to create a policy from this report for a Youth
Councillor.”
CARRIED

Recreation Committee — Capital Budget Items 2016-2017
See if Regional District has some funding for projects
Include items in budget - some already in budget already
Need ideas for skate park face lift

Start conversation with local school in regards to school
basketball court.

e Prioritize items for budget meeting

Community Development Ideas
e Ideas to put forth
e Staff position possibly

6/85



District of Hudson's Hope Monday, March 14, 2016
Council Meeting Minutes Page 7 of 8

CR6 Call from Judith Reynier
e Mayor received a call from Judith Reynier to say she would be

leaving BC Hydro

CR7?7 Meeting with New Doctor — Dr. Kamesh

e Very nice

e Will work well

e Commuting from Fort St John daily

e House is currently for sale. If sold wondering if housing could
be provided. Checked with D. Thompson and housing
possible.

e Requesting contribution towards gas for commuting

Staff to check on how assistance with

Exit Interview with Dr. Hubner
e Emphasized the need for housing to be supplied
A cash incentive to be in place
HH Clinic to have an on-site manager
Closer links with Chetwynd may be fruitful
Need to keep the APP as doctors can’t make enough on fee for
service
e Nurse practitioner will be moving back to Vancouver

CR8 Hydro Regional Community Committee
e Topics were jobs and how to handle complaints
e Nothing about impacts, long term issues, etc.
e Dominated by two MLAs, Pat Pimm & Mike Bernier

CR9 BC Hydro/TELUS
e Hydro has been approached by Telus

CR10 Hydro response to Residential, Light Industrial & Endowment
e Edie Thome had said that we would have a response from
Hydro a week ago Friday
e Now indicating it will come this week

CR11 Peace Moberly Tract
e Map still not finalized
e Brought one that was up to date, but not final
e Promised to send a more final one shortly
e HH would lose control over zoning, etc. on Crown land which
we have allocated on the south side of the river
e Private trap lines are affected, not the resident hunting

12. OLD BUSINESS:
None
13. NEW BUSINESS:
NB1 Council Meeting Starting Time

e Revisit council at 7:00pm
e Consider and bring back for next meeting

7/85



District of Hudson's Hope
Council Meeting Minutes

Monday, March 14, 2016

Page 8 of 8

14,

PI1

PI2

15.

DY1
DY2
DY3
DY4
DY5
DY6
DY7
DY8
DY9
DY10
DY11

e Staff like 6:00pm
PUBLIC INQUIRIES:

Skate Park

e Harley Anderson attended meeting and had several

suggestions and ideas for a Skate Park

e Consider new location — Atkinson Property or near Arena Ball

park

Get students involved
Expansion of what currently have

options

Syrian Refugee
e is Hudson’s Hope considering sponsoring
e Hudson’s Hope not participating
ADJOURNMENT:

Need more space - current area too constricted

Willing to work with Councillor Beam to come up with some

Mayor Johansson declared the meeting adjourned Q85/07 p.m.) and

return to Special Council Meeting.

DIARY

Conventions/Conferences/Holidays

PRRD: Solid Waste Disposal

Airport Resurface and Redevelopment

Co-Op Correspondence Re: Card Lock

Capital Projects Meeting (every 6 months)
Financial Assistance Grant Policy

Special Events Contract

Wood & Tent Policy Changes ,

Bylaw 588 to be looked at after Bylaw 852 adopted
Policy for Ice — Putting in and taking out

Clean up of Moraine - spring reminder

Building Bylaw - add new construction requirements

‘Certified Correct:

Diarized

05/12/14
05/12/14
11/12/13
10/14/14
03/09/15
05/01/15
07/13/15
09/14/15
09/14/15
11/23/15
11/23/15

CAO/Tom Matus

8/85

Chair/Mayor Gwen Johansson



Present:

D1

Council:

Staff:

Absent:

Other:

HUDSON'S

— I HoPe
‘ PLbqRunD OF +he pect

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING
March 21, 2016
6:00 P.M.
MUNICIPAL HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS

Mayor Gwen Johansson
Councillor Travous Quibell
Councillor Caroline Beam
Councillor Kelly Miller
Councillor Dave Heiberg

CAO: Tom Matus

Director of Protective Services: Bob Norton
Foreman of Public Works: Layton Bressers
Office Assistant: Terry Turvey

Councillor Heather Middleton
Councillor Nicole Gilliss

2 in gallery

CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order at 6:06 p.m. with Mayor Johansson presiding.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA BY CONSENSUS:

The March 21, 2016 Special Council meeting agenda was adopted by consensus.

DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST:

Councillor Beam declared a conflict of interest for Agenda item D1.

Councillor Beam leaves 6:10pm

DELEGATIONS:

Hudson’s Hope School — Derrek Beam

School District does not have budget line for Work Ethics

More students striving to be on Work Ethics program - certain criteria has to be
Requesting $1000 to help support this program
No money requested for climbing wall.

Last year $10K provided, so expecting to collect this year since most of monies has now

been raised - $78k raised thus far

Expected to be built in August and open for use in September
Public will have access — similar to other programs running thru the school (i.e.:

volleyball, badminton, soccer, etc.)
e Received Imagine Grant for Table Tennis equipment, so do not require monies for that

Councillor Beam returns 6:30pm

9/85

%



District of Hudson's Hope Monday, March 21, 2016

Council Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 3
54 STAFF REPORTS
SR1 Arena Summer Program
e Want whole ice surface for rink
e Ball hockey/lacrosse/general roller skating
e Grade 9/10 asking if rink will be open for the summer
e Possibly test for May/June/luly to see how often used
e Special Events Coordinator or Arena Attendant or Casual Summer Student?
e AZ offering equipment, but does not have to be in arena for summer
e AZ equipment maybe in the hallway - not on ice surface
RESOLUTION NO.042/16
M/S Councillors Heiberg/Miller
THAT:
“Council directs Staff to make arena available to community to engage in summer time
activities. Staff to come up with a program and/or schedule of activities and bring back to
council.”
CARRIED
SR2 Wildland Fire Fighting UTV Purchase
e Chief Firefighter will attend the train the trainer course to teach all volunteer firefighters
how to use
RESOLUTION NO.043/16
M/S Councillors Heiberg/Quibell
THAT:
“Council approve a capital expenditure of $37,000 to purchase a Polaris UTV, CET wildland fire
suppression skid unit, and a suitable trailer to transport the vehicle.”
CARRIED
SR3 Budget Summary

e Need balances from December 31, 2015 -
e $3-5 million can do everything if you want to borrow - Mayor does not want to borrow,
plan projects over next several years.
Capital Fund comments and request changes
e 2 year round washrooms at Beattie Park $70K
e Skate park upgrade and Basketball court upgrade - include together in bike park
area and take out monies for this year and put in 2017. Leave a little for planning.
s LI land purchase - appraisal $180K and $10K for ROW
Does the $1,870,500 for the shop include everything to compieted shop?
Project Manage for shop and lagoon projects? — not necessary Project Engineer
covers this position
e $700K for paving over 2 years - set a date? Possibly leave until next year and
combine?
e Cemetery: power shed & pump house & irrigation - postpone to another year
1 pick-up - dispose of Toyota - getting a good trade for Toyota, so cut amount
needed to $25K
Loader - cut to $155K
Bobcat - $76,500
Photo-voltaic Solar Array - Grant $1,350,000
Add new bus request — not this year, but include some monies in the budget for this
year and next $30K
Economic Development - grant writer — ask clubs “Are they using grant writer?”
e Availability of grants — writer just not there
Building Canada Fund Small Communities - expectation of receiving grant, include
in budget (Thompson Sub, Atkinson, Light Industrial)

10/85



District of Hudson's Hope
Council Meeting Minutes

Monday, March 21, 2016

Page 3 of 3

SR4

DY1
DY2
DY3
DY4
DY5
DY6
DY7
DY8
DY9
DY10
DY11

Change Order #: Site Prep 2016-01-01
e Staff working close with contractors
e Positive changes
e Change the scope of work not the cost

RESOLUTION NO.044/16
M/S Councillors Heiberg/Miller
THAT:

“Council approve Change order # “Site Prep 2016-01-01” pending approval of our Project

Engineer Urban Systems’ Eric Sears.”
CARRIED

PUBLIC INQUIRIES:
None

ADJOURNMENT:

Mayor Johansson declared the meeting adjourned at 8:45 p.m.

DIARY

Conventions/Conferences/Holidays

PRRD: Solid Waste Disposal

Airport Resurface and Redevelopment

Co-Op Correspondence Re: Card Lock

Capital Projects Meeting (every 6 months)
Financial Assistance Grant Policy

Special Events Contract

Wood & Tent Policy Changes

Bylaw 588 to be looked at after Bylaw 852 adopted
Policy for Ice — Putting in and taking out

Clean up of Moraine - spring reminder

Building Bylaw - add new construction requirements

Certified Correct:

CAO/Tom Matus

Diarized

05/12/14
05/12/14
11/12/13
10/14/14
03/09/15
05/01/15
07/13/15
09/14/15
09/14/15
11/23/15
11/23/15

11/85

Chair/Mayor Gwen Johansson



Sl L upsonN's

— HOPE
‘ PlARMND oF e pehee
DISTRICT OF HUDSON'S HOPE

Delegation to Council Request Form

Name of person or group wishing to appear before Council:
i O (;rm&m‘

=3 . . . -
Subject of presentation: ( AL G e _"‘-\'} R0 T 'o\ \\w A

information only

requesting a letter of support
requesting funding

other {provide details)

Purpose of presentation:

EIDEIE\

Contact person (if different than above):
Telephone number: 4@3 ~ O3\

\ 3 i
Email address: o A V2w . <, Q") ‘o fuy — N CAS‘&' 2, Carvmn
N
Will you be providing supporting documentation? IZ( Yes O No
If yes: IB/ handouts at meeting

O publication in agenda (one original due by 4:30 the Wednesday prior to
your appearance date)

flip chart

multimedia projector
laptop

other

Technical requirements:

ooono

Page 1 12/85



QI-€0-9107 089S LYS66LSILLIM mh-govﬁoﬁwmluogﬁ:@lpmolwﬁﬁmmgnlmopmlﬁbsoqlsoﬁmoloEOQB\Eoo "oyoeOZ AlY//.dNYy

[Jor« d

13/85



138%  GREEN
Other HOuSE
. GASES..

3.62%
CO,

Sources of CO2



¥1-€0-910C [WI S}08J-21BWI[O-709/ T 0/600T/ WO TOIRAO[ MMM //:dny

LSO @i ABPO)] SUOSSIWUS YOBISSNOWS HE B} 0} saseb Hoeisayows BuiSeaiD) 810490 INYNS PUE YSE Ajlj AU JO UDNW SACWISS 0f 91gissad | sexeul ABOjoLLDSL UIBPOW 8sNEDsg

19MO0} AULINS [B] BU} ST UDILUM HIB)SINOLIS S} LIOY BLIOT SUCISSILLS 1SNBUXS [BNIDE BUL SENoLD Buniel 1a)e Ui siz feyl 1oden sajem sind Bunyuie Ajuo Ales) sie syows

B1UM BUILDIG B1B ABU) S| HOO! JRUI SIOMC) AAIND '8} SUL WUESIS 210U 83U O It 8813 Ci IS1BM O pRSUSpUo puE P3IOGS 8G 1SNW LWes)S "ANDL10eie sjeisush Loiym ssiqn
By} SALP O} Weals asn siue|d 18M0d 'SPNoJo - Jeui isnl ase spueld 19m0od paly-1e0D WO 898 NOA SPNOJD Jo sPnd 8YL 4 BIGISIAUL AlBNIDE S| 9PIXOIP UCGIED 1EU) MOUY OS|e nok pig

sJeudsoldiz INC Ul JAIXOIQ UOTIED INOURM JSIXS JOU PR
}1 MOUY 9 SB BjIT 'SSINUI M3j & 3Snf ul S[eWIUE puE SUBLLINY |if UBD UDIM (O0) BRIXOUOW UGG/ED WSND 11AS SPOUOSIOd S 4iiw PISNJUCD ag 0} JOU St {(ZOD) BpIX0Ip LOED

$Uimod6 1ued abeincous o) sesnoyueaib el U 200 aonpoid UDIym saUlycEWw elesado siauiie) AUBW 1Y) MOy noA pig

181B0I089) pUE JSHUBIDS [0S UabBLBY 8iNISed '$8QIO- AA -, UBWINY-RUE PUE SJi-RUB 500} S uoqies-nue 8g,84 EINHOCD B LON S1INUHIES LO.Sji| |2 SLIEISNS 3 19A
Jassydsolne syygogied fun 2 5| apxoIp uoqses "edk) uBWINg ay) 10} ABioua a1y} }SOW pUR pPooy 8yl JO e sapiaoad )| MBSO BIIE 2050010 Binppng Ul Si WogmRs
uoseas noob

10} PUYISSENIOU ZON alow Sanpoid o) Buikn 50 pinous am B0 sasiaa Afuoas sispuens Aueyy psysuaroduil-zo0 (s - uidd 0ge 18 AlBieg 88 SUCREIUS2UND 20D 'ABPO

Aneaieiuelp pamois Limolb ueld pue ayy ueid 0 3|gRIOAR) $S81 SEM areydsoune paysuanodui

-ZOD BY1 SNoISUOGIRY BY) O pus 3u} Ag 1wy os (wdd psg o) wdd pogE Inoge Woly Buunoep) ZOD 4o pelsidep ApeeaiB sweoad 2.84dSoUE U} POlISd SNOJBLLOALRD BU}
Buung ‘paysinoy siue|d Se poliad SNoJsjuogIe] a4} NoyBnoIL) PBLIOSP SUCIIBRUSIUOD ING ZOD SIoul S PIdY a1 dSOwE BU) USL) 310j9g "POLEH Sholajucgle) syl Buunp
oBe sieak UoHjiw QOE INGaP ONij0id 1L} SPBLU S1SBI0) SARIUNG (81} S UHET [SHIOM B S 801U /0U 589G 7Z(3D) BEUXS DUE Z() BlEYUS SIBLIUE -~ () SSEEIR PURZO0 QIosqe
f a1nbaJ s|ewiue JBYlo pue SuewNy eyl seb jediouud syt st (Z0) usbBAxo ey 18nf ‘eaiains o pasu spueid J2up0 pue s924 eyt seb jedipuiid sy} S| {(zOD) apixop uogied)

sjoe4 3jewlid ® 20D

940 TI0TY I ] woui
'SI010H ASHINT TVOUL] 1H04dAS IM i en- ’—

1OVINOD M0O0830v4 i¥3ANOINVA TTIA3 LON $304N0sS3d iISYaAMDILS L0l ILVIITD Z00 1nogv SN 1nogv

S|aA2T JUBLIND MOjag JIPM ZOD USUAA ISed Uj Jowlepp suolBay pue|uasls g IRV [UDIaSaY IsajeT sa1epdn smaN

[ew , xiwenig

=
xiwanig ngl POT ORI URIS m — _ n o E

rjo . d 1084 9yewWl) % ¢OD C0 11

15/85



v1-£0-970¢ Uy s108J-91eWI[9-709/ T 0/600Z/WOd ZOIAOT mmm/~dyy

- ol I |

Lt 4 ‘0 wdd go7 e

anadid

- =]
_ X . 5 E I W
m
: e i 1 ‘ZOD INHBPUOM INOGE LORELLIONI SI0W UBAS 10} BI0°30UBI0SZ00) MMM ISIA 3SB3Id
L. Lt ik " m\ o0 Alaans Bue Aay |
wiL 1 W v = '
“ m EgIssed e mxm&«mﬁg_gg«!ﬁ%gﬁ uoepEEn e, UaGANC Usiens
o AISKERINOM UNET VD B35 BM 23| J03U0U ‘20D utﬁ._ngu&aa:g ‘sjuejd Wouj uoqued 1ay) U)o SIeluilly ‘pazinias Agalayl
m“ ““H:m R IO 31 PUE ZOD DUSLASOWE WO} UOGIED JOBIXD SIUEld BaIeniisuos Sle Byl BUAIEIUNIcSanasol a1 eRn 1m0 (ST T
Coywddaag oy 3

- *SiBIpAYOIEY UREICId SO Ul LOGIED 4O SAUNCS BI88 B 81 }| 'S|ewiue pue sjueld Yloq AQ al| Joj palinbal skgg d1teydsowly

‘asja BuiyiAue ypm ueyy — asoe sad sy jue)d jo Ajjuenb |30} aiy: — Apalionpoid upm peie|sIod Ajeaysod 10w s — AJISIBAIPOI] — SSRUYDH SBIoads ‘eolieluY 1d20Xs SJUSURUoD
I Uo swalsAS008 |elLSaLS) 16 J0 APNIS B AQ UMOUS SB 1BACRI0| "SweisAsana oljenbe Zg pue [eiljse.lal LG Jo salpnis Aq umoys se ‘Ajjeuoiuodoid Buisesiout si ay ([euluy
"Jales.B usae o |jIm Bining SYL Ly SJBUSY pUB ‘UOHBZIINS} O WOl panyauag Apealje sey ainjnoube ui uognjoaas usalb auy ‘ApElD

rde%e) o:mcamogm paseaJloul Ag peje.s|aaoe os|e st ymolb jeauypn “Ajieuoiuodold sesealoul 'pooy 1oy o Jueld ucdn spuadsp yoiym ‘s jewiuy W
0 i 2 SIIEJE 1By Os 'SaSEaIOU ZOD SE J3JBM SSB| 9S0] PUE $S8)| alidisuBl) SBABR| 0S|y IEEEaIL] Balel yimoub juBid SESERIDU ZM0 SURUASOE Sy

Anodaa JSIEM DUE ZOD IRILUEYNON CIUN 0D SB UINS Sjuei)|cd Jmjuiel SUaAuco yomym 1spusaues aljielss e yum paddinbs
S| s1eak Og 1SE] BUl Ul opew IPIyaa Alaa] epuebiedoid juaswiuounaug Big pue eipsw ay) Ag peay oA ojul padwels ‘YinB papunoun Ajgye|dwiod sty - Ayinb, (98] pue siom
0} Jed InoA aAp NOA awi) Ixau auj 1oe) ey} Jaquswsy “palyauaqg Ajealb sey 8y Jue|d pue s}sa10} ‘SaWR UIBPOW Ul 2O PSonpold-uewny jO JUNOWE Jews 3u3 Jsnl 0} syueuy

| 220} UBIO D ABDO} UBLY IDULEM DU 2U5M
§§§§3 ‘pes)su| Joy A|Butpseoxa uasq sARY PINOYS YPET ‘SISIULIE[E a4} WoJj Jeay nok Aioay) asnoyuaalb auyy 0) Buipioooy
' W0G GOpy — ABPC) VBN
‘.B:Eg_. RieauaEn usy SUCHELUBOLOS 70D el Swes 3y 12 apum 9By 83| ur' 0%je 'sem DoUE ] u ‘ajg 8l ‘syuauodoid Bullusem |eqo|B 4O UOBLISISUOD BYi O
Lepoy ase Asy) se mo| se alam sainjeladwa) (eqoib usym eig o10zosjed sy Buunp spousd _mo_mo_omm A|UO Byl Biom poUsSd UBIDIAOPIQ Ul PUB POLIad SNOISpUOqIRD 3]

‘Kepoy ueyy Jaybry sswi g1 Inoqe -- wdd oo/ AEsu 'pousd uelguwe?) su) Buunp paunsao i3 S10zosjed U 40 e Buunp ZOD JO suollenuaouod jsaybiy ayt

FReooyueur teyBiy sawn 4 pinoge a0 wdd OgRL INOgE akEm SusHEuEduoS 70N abriane BAW §OT) POUSH DISSRINE S Bunng

s dwexa 104 Aepo} sistxa uey) sraydsowle INo Ul O 210U YanLt uaaq Ajieauoisiy sey a1y

TR RO,

Wiy alBwWIjo/W0d 9S3}00S MMM/ dlY 85810085 Y O Jaye ainjeradwa] (pousyq Aleusaleny)) Aepol ale Asy) se
MOl Se slam sainjeladwa) pue zOD S4sydsowle yjoq Uaym sieak uoiiww 009 1Se! ay) ut pousad swil Ajuo ayy s (eAw 2z -- BAW GL.E) awy ueluad Ajle3 0} snolsjiuoqie) ale

sofie 29] Buunp uojsuedxa jeelB jo spouad Buunp
1deoxs ‘wdd Qop uey) SS9) S|aAS| ZOD PISSSUNM DABY ‘PolDd Aieulaient) su; ‘afie Jussaid INo pue poLdd SNoJaUoGIe)) By} Ajuo Aloisty S,UpET Jo sieak uow|iul 009 1Se| au L

It

200, srsisydsoune siuaes ‘sow 0160j086 1auLoy 0} paredwion “UMOYS ag UBD Bulj B SB 3OIU} SB g/L INoge ,aut),, & Ajuo Ajjeal st Speyo u) ﬂcmmmam_
1, 90s, BU} 1oy} (awdd 0ge) ssaydsoune syped jo jusuodwon |lews e UNs st apixeiq uoqie M Sjaka) Libily piossije JON e Kepoy aisudsoilnE @iy

"|QSIAUL ISOWIE

pJo 3eq s1o8 1BUWH[D % TOD :TO  AOT]

16/85



$1-€0-9102 [WYS198)-JeWI[9-709/ T (/600 /WO TOIAO[I MM //:dny

S311 6 S.340O .

ONIMOYD SH3IDVIO é

SWVIS FOVIANI3IEO .

ONIANNS FHONW .

g3s0Odxd ONIaNNA .

AVS SOYIANT .

AVS S1SILN3IOS -

13417 S1 20D J

31I1S ¥31SIS ’¥NO .
S30UNOSAY

alay Bupoip Ag oaye esnoyuoaib, su) pue 26uBud SleuliD, INOJE YIn 8yl WEST

iH43MCd S1 FDATIMONMA

1SIUWBYo [eoisAyd jejusLUUDIiALG QU Bustiuim

-piesme ue 'yoyj uoulLly IQ JSHUBI0S essurder D0d] N - W SISHUSIIS PUE Soueins Ag peateanp 193} M fawm

L 'S) AN B TEYM MOUY O} 30D ajdoad UYL AIOISIY Ul TEPUEDS JYRUBIDS I540M B4k BiE S423) DULLEM,,
‘ayif i sedwi AisAneBsu ploMm Japjco  SB YNode paliom 3g pinoys nof Buljood s mou apeIsp

€ JBA0 10} Bulood Uuseq sey Yueg syl Apualino 1ey) usaosd j|am St 'S3ed Byl uc Burat ayl ind 01 puy fEULIoU

s1 Buihiona i Buiuaddey ag pinoys jeym Ajoexs o) Ul sl Y 'usaoid useg 194 1 usey jjns siul ybnouyy sieek

007 158 8u3 ut 921Bap | jsowle pauliem aaey Aewi yue3 oy} Bulliem sisiuuee 12qoib sesy nok usym owed juoQ
‘usyM Ing ‘winiai [im obe 801 UB )t AjjEal 10U St uonsanb

ayy ‘sebe 20| usamiaq Jo ,'aseyd |eloe|Biajul, Ue Ul BIE BM AljEnluyos ] pHoM [BINJEU POWOISNOIE INO JO 81B}S [BULOU Bul S) Buitiiem 1eqo|6 ‘aandadsiad (e0i60)0ab e Lioi4
991 AJUO SEM DJ3Y} SOUO 2I9UM POUINISI SABY SISBI04 (1881 JOE 40 1810] & USSI SARL 81988 B8S pus saaiBap gl Aigiewixesdde uasy sey simesadiu

SRR sy B0) BU) 10 DUS S0 S0UE. BOUBWY UHON O} S|EWIUE DUE USW JO uone.Biuw ay) go Bumno ‘paumolp sem jens Bulag su ssoloe abpiq pue; sy} obe slesh 000'g Ag
o514 0] ueBaq apIMPLIOM S|9AS) BSS pue ‘sia(oe|b Jo soueApe Byl jey O} Apuaiins pawrem pey yued ayi obe sieak poo'st Inoge Ag 2ol jerce|b jo sieays yealb yiesuag paing
Ae| eisy pue ‘adoing ‘Bouswy YUON Jo yonjy saby 8] jo s1eak 000’00} UeY) Si0W JaRe dn Buiwiem jo ssscoid [enpelB e ueBaq ype syy obe siead goo gl Alsleunxosddy

SABI AU 10 Wi U Sowms Asnonunuos ssaiio aow Buisea Ul uSag SEyLES B4l I0.SinseomByaN] 2w buoj e to) Bulusddey usaqg sey jeyl Buigiawos st Buiwiem mmno_O

SONT-100T APEIp /) 0 Sunjond frqopr)

Sl ‘S10B) BU) PUE AIOISIL BU) MBIAD) MOU S 187 '19Sq P3LE)S Laag SABY JUp(NeD |

L TN (S OTSNE P T T Py AT ]

i B . _., : Japsiiy-epuRBRdo. 12BN SjeqEevs 4dasor=
! ! vy 2 I BABISq 01 BWwos Aemusae [im ajdoad u Bunesdar desy pue yBnous Hig aij sl noA ji.

|oUSINU B Ul dn 3 sWins alonb Buimoljoy ey f

. ‘POLAd ‘SIBIAYONS SAIENUEIBUNS JBYY SouRRS RUAIIINISSgR SIS L
' Buiem [eqoiB JU0LSEIED 2SNHED [ItW-SUOISSILIS 200 18U S! SISiLuE|R BSaUL Ag Pesn juBwNEIe weus 3y FSeousbe awouase

¢
D
=
3 7
268 A LIZYTULAN BOLLIN| ALY

Ton vineded it mm

¥ 30 1 §108 W) 2 TOD 20 TI

17/85



p1-€0-9T07 [WLJI[-S1-709/ 1 0/600T/WOI"TONAOIT MM, /:dny

i

«ERoIMIS) { 10s 1o Bunzsy ‘suedosd 1Ny 89 'suljosed ‘Alsunsis) s9odiAbisUaesREDN M c=io1jed

~

apel| pue den, 10 saxe] ungiel, isuie ybnouyl sucissiug (Z00)) epxold uogqes 6
aogery BUNBIREE pue 10y ity ues|D 21 Jspun peieinbal Apealie 51 UoNNn4 H(ZOD)NeRXa@IueqED ) SIsydsoUneRRoltSEB SoRlliEnuasss) ‘Bunioddns a)) aul U

e Ul siueinyied ayl pue {0D) soxcuop uogie) ‘Bowg Buisnjuos aue sidoad ucianod de yum op of BuilAue sey Yo 10 suop ‘seseb asncuusaiB Tnoge st swegep BUiLLIE)
B0 1WBLIND 24 1IBYM INOYE PSSNIUNT $i puBlpasituusag iseyiucsiadiabeisaeiay "uonnyod yim op ¢ Buiyiou say BuilsEeas 12qoisy pue uonniod 10U st (Z00) SDX0K] LOGIED
1 '20URing SUSUUSOWTY JO J0SSBI0ME (T Ud "USZPUWT 'S eI

1ENEYXS

- Aelua W 21181INBAING 0) SSBURAIIDRIIR [BIUBILILPUNY JO PUIY B SBIJ }f 0OS "WEaIp & 3G pnom siy) "Buiaup o uoaeeyxs woly Bunglisaa jonua o wod aferaaal
e pajuem 1242 NOA J1 ‘ueatu | — Buiaup jo 1onpoad B s ‘Buiuing jerasnpuy e jo ponpoid B 5.1 ‘siseyiudsoloyd pue sy wueid o4 jenpusssa sy fuogeidsas perd
e jo 1npoid sy 5,31 ‘BuryIealq s .8:measd buiay Aipas jo onposd e s WLInjjod 8 JOU $.31 ~ 23 §71eym B 18Uy "SHONIBINE JUstsip sey ajdoad Jusiaty f04 700,

2,

LJo 3ed AATTSICOD :TO A0 1

18/85



1-€0-910T (U SJ I[-ST-09/ 1 0/600T/WOD"TOIRAO[T MMM //:dNY

‘19ouadg >om ,,"Jonpoud- \E e se b:m P00y, SB L30q ‘34l] 20§ AIESSBIIU JUBWUOHAUS IO JO ped jeanjeu e sq apixolp uoqied ‘Joys uf ‘K

%gg 5:5 aJaydsouwne eqofh ayy jo :oamn:_tml m:ocmb:mo:oo
Esjlieid 10 A1aLieA 9pIM B JEY] UMOYS AR spusuiLIadxa se BpIxXoip

U0QJIED 10} ,PIAIB]S, JBYMDUIOS Sf :oaﬁmmm\. JSouW jey} o suiny 3 "aAjj o} :o_umuoao\, 104 %mwwmumz ‘i w ‘st sassanoud [einjeu Jo AloLieA spim e Jo Jied se pantius
SI 18U} APIXOIP UOGIED DY BMAINS 0} SUBWINY 10J ‘[9AB] JiSEq JSOW 81} U0 ‘AIpSS00U SI 9PIX0IP UOQIEI J0o uononpoid ayl ‘oS “JodeA ialem pue apIxolp uoqied axy
‘pajeyxo ase jey} sponpoid-Aq seonpoud wsijoqelaw uewny ‘fressadau se jsnp ‘uabAxo asueisul 10j ‘9l 0) SuewNY 10§ A1esso2au A[DINjOSQE S48 SIRIIWBYD Auep,

Ausiaaiun sielg euozily ‘ABojolewio jO J0ssajoid "Gyd e Bulieg D ueqod -, quepnjjod e Jou si zO 1ey} pens Aues|a sey yreg soyrop ‘yyes
[NLIBPUOM SIY} UO Byl] e JO ANjiqeure3sns pue adojaAsp syt ul 9104 SNOULIOUS Ue paAerd sey jeyp seb e 0] 82IAIISSIP & ST JuBINjjod, B SE 20D [9qef Ajueppns oL,

OISO 10 AlisJaAUN 'ADOJ0BL) {BIUBLLUOIALT JO ICSSSI0Id

Q' ud ‘peisiedbes ‘A wo) -, pauing Bujeq aie 1o joi sjueyd sy uaym utebe e ayy 03 yoeq ZOJ auyl buLiq yoIym ‘sepespAyoqies 1oy} oyew sjued ay) UsYm J1e ayy
wioly 7O SWNsU0d sisayjufAsoroyd spueld “0}8 quabe Bujjoos ‘syayael ay) ‘SyuLp pajeuoqies ‘epos bupeq ‘sraysinBuyxa a1y 8yl| suonesdde uowwod snodsuwnu
uy pasn si pue ‘Bujyjealq ano jo Jonpoid sj ZOJ %mw&toﬁo ‘SS81J0j0D B S ZOD "YMBF UO 84l Jje 10} [ejuswepun} sie (opixoip uoqies) oo pue uoQie)d,,

eIBIIA 10 AUSISALN 'S30USI0S [BIUBLULONAUT JO SIIISWT J0SS8lold 'd Ud .mecﬁ. .n.w.m v - .noauﬁi Jeys ur nmuw umut

e se yd3 ge 5:0:& :9: e sey juernjjod e se ‘Gutuing jany-jIssoj o 19npoud 3y} ‘apixolp uoqies buipqe| ‘eiopeiall
OAB] Ol SSOU O §) p a1049J01) pue jeuogeusayui Buiag jo snowelb jeuoippe sy} sey j ‘s10)einbau 104 eale Imoib )saq ay} d)l| swWeds mm:m:o JBLUI[I ‘MBIA
angnd wouy apey :oamawb au0zo-21BYds0jel)s PUE IRl PIOB SB ‘Sanss! awud se readdesip vonnijod Jaiem pue ye sy “Aousbe Aioyeinbai e Ajewiud St Yorgm ‘vd59
Jo anay Ajjerasadsa sy siy) "suopeiado jo adods 19y} puedxa 0} yjuem sAempe mw..um,.uzmw\:e EE anewolxe s, ‘BLWou) sbeisae a104a13Y] pue NS B8SIel [im eI
J3ULIEM B PUE Z()D 2JOW 1Y) Pajessuowap sey sisAjeue duiouody #5158y ‘sdoud seNell y ‘Aienuos ayy uQ Juenjjod e Jou SI apixolp uogqie,

AUSISAIUR YOOD) SBWEr 'SS0USIDS UMBT PUE [EJUSLUILOIAUT O J0S$9)ud

Q'ud '1sueDd | uegoy - e affio} ‘aben 40850 . 4+ 8 SRIXOif HOY4RS JoGEIOL Toue[d 24} Jo Buluaalb sy} 0] Ajurew speaj araydsoune ayy
ur aseaJour 3| "ojif JO Yels Ayl A:E&: - ureys boE E&m:m..o. mﬁ JO SISBq 9y} S 9PIXOIP Uogie? ‘sisayuisojoyd Jueld uj JUBWSIS [BYA B SY "BSIMIBY}0 10 Ajjeonews

qnpusrey aq [jim Aepoy Jo 8soy) ajdu] UDAB 10 3|GNOP S| Jelf) 3JUBPIAS eauidwe ou si 819y “spoyad Jofjies yum paledwiod UONRAIELS 8PIXOIP UOGIeD dARE[al
JO 9)E1S B UJ PIISIXd Sey yue3 ay} ‘siedh uoyjiu maj 1sed ayy 104 -assydsoune ayy uy seb aoes] jeraysuaq ‘Buninovo Ajjeinjeu e ng jeinjjod e Jou SI SPIXOIP UOGIED,,

BLIBGE(Y JO ANISIOAILIN 'SEDUSIDG DPaYdSOLLY 10 108S2J0id Q'Ud ‘AISIIUD
W uyor -, 7auerd ayj 0} ysu 31x0) e asod Jou SSOP ZOD SO UOHLUDIUCD Buisessour ay) ‘aiofaoy) JOSH JO PUE Uf O Jo asu pasnput-ueiny sy} Aq bmwmcom.SE
Bureq st assydsolq Ewmma wcu Smoi:_ mmiEw snoJawnu ummuE Aepop st ﬁ um:\s saw} Auel Sem UOREUAIU0I 70O araydsoune ayz :w:\s m::_._ e wm bm20>m

Ajabie; sjueyd asou ¥ "GO ‘prom tesib Bl poosiusidsigeD ‘suue) ajdwis u

L Jo 1 | dAIT SI 20D 20 "1

19/85



LU ) ™eyg pvpRl swi -~ 1Y u| Eba.omzumﬂ-moo\ﬁO\QOON\EOO.Nooo>om.>>>>>>\\dﬁ£

"20D wdd ogs s kLepy Jl

v1-¢0-910¢C

(948) spucnjjexay nyding -

{sD4d) suogienoionijisd -

{(8D4H) SU0TIRSOIONICIPAY -

(SON 'snogin ‘se BuiybrneT) (OZN) 9PiXG SNOJUN -

{rHO) sueyisp -

(€00} spixoip uoe] -

:Aluo saser) asnoyuaaio), aieinbsi 0] Ajeal; B St (000J01d 0}0AY ayf

1090)0.1d 03104

(p21n08) (z0D) apixoiqg uogies (wdd 000°S) %G 0 9.e spiepuels ainsodxa jeuonednddo HIDOY PUB ‘HSOIN ‘YHSO -

{sounos) a|qisiaasl ale (wddgoo‘og) %¢ 01 ainsodxa auotyd Buipnioui (ZOH) apixolq uoqie) Jo S)aays jejuswiiep Auy -
(saunos) uonenuasuod (wddoo0g) %S IBUN 21x0} Jou SI (ZOD) apixolqg uogled -

(02d/; sieah o1 1sed ay) sano (wddoge) %8£0°0 01 %8Z0°0 W0} USSHI dAeY 3JsUdsOwW]e Yl Ul s|aA3] (ZQD) apIxoiq uogue) -
{(vSYN) assydsouny s,uned jo ued jesnjeu e st (ZOD) apixoig uoqseq -

apixoig uogten

AnsiusLy J0 10888§03d " Ud _cow:_nom q Inuny -, swuenjjod EE&E:Q.S:@ jou \:@;:m ase Aoy

Augiog "Q'Ud '0Sp| I yisy -, ‘ype3 uo )sisiad 01 84l SMOJIE Jey) 9)B1)SqNs JiSeq ayy si j

104 quepnjjod e pajaqe; aq Ajpiey ued spIxoip UOGIRY "UMO JNO S3ULLIBIaP Afajewuin asualsixa Ayjjeay sy} ‘ureys pooj oyl uo (suewny Bujpniouy) sjewiue yleauaq
apisa.s spueld asnesog '9oudjsixa J1ay} 4oy uodn puadsp spued jey) jeuajew mes Aewnd ay) s1 zpD ‘@ousy Juawdopprap pue yimoub jfesaso bujpoddns 1oy siefins
OJul IPIXOIP UOYIEeD pue Jajem auiquiod o} pybnuns sasn yaym ‘sisaypulsoloyd paje2 ssaooid e buunp ABisua umo sy} asnpoid syuelq (ABiaus aay) 196 spuerd op
aJsaym 1ng "pasu am ABsauad sy} uielqo o3 ‘spuejd uodn pay ey Jey) SjelWUE DWNSUOI am 10 ‘ApaaJip spueld 1ea apq oqolb oy} ssoloe Ajiep sina20 yorym ‘voiisinboe
ABraus uewny jo sanueulp ajdwis sy} +3pIsuo?) Jpueld siy) uo a8l suieisns Ajjenioe yey) self 99e4) SSI1IOPO ‘SSB1I0J02 B ST )f Juepnjjod e Jou SI apIxoIp uogied,,

BLWIOYBPMO 40 Alsiaaiun ‘soisAydoag pue ABojosc) J0 105S9j0.d ' Ud ‘Bulaq pire( -, puel ajqese 0} seale plim HaaLiod 0} paau ayp Buniuif Aq uoeAIasuo?
ajenjioey [jim pue saoiid POOY ISMO) Ul JINSDI [jIM UOREZI[}IS) BPIXOIP UOQIRD Wo4) SpIalh jeinynajibe soybiy ‘sajoads piim 104 JelIqeY 210W PUE SIBUINSUOD 10 S}S0I
Buisnoy 1amoj ueaw sa34) Buimoib-1a)seq "uone)salogol pue ymouh Juerd sajowosd )] JUDWLONIAUS [RINIRU DY) 10} pue ajdoad io) yjoq [erdyauaq Si jeyy Juatiynu

juerd e sy ‘uonendsas vewny Aq paonpoid seb jeimeu e ‘opixolp uoqie) Jueinjjod e se apIxolp ucqled piefal pinom suoAue Aysm puelsispun o} SSoj € Je wWe [,

fBojorosian " Ud

LJo 3ed HATISIZOD :ZO  A0T1

20/85



THE DISTRICT OF HUDSON’S HOPE

REPORT TO: MAYOR JOHANSSON and COUNCIL
SUBJECT: ACTION and other UPDATES

DATE: March 29, 2016

FROM: Tom Matus, CAO

CAOQO Anticipated Travel:

NCLGMA Conference: Prince George

MIABC Annual Risk Management Conference: Vancouver

MoE BC'’s Spill Response Regime Engagement Workshop: Richmond
(By invitation only): to request Layton or Bob to attend

UBCM Fed Gas Tax Fund & Asset Management Workshop: FSJ
Office Assistant 2 to attend as well

LGMA Annual Conference: Nanaimo

Bullhead Mountain Curling Club
To redraft version 3 for signing.

Shop Site Prep Work Tender
Tender awarded to W6.

Shop RF

April 70— 9t
April 11" & 12
April 20" & 21*
May 17"

June 215t — 231

RFP vetted by legal. US to include recommendations then can advertise RFP — probably by April 1* and

to close April 22™ or 28",

Light Industrial Zone-Crown Grant Offer
FLNRO to make an offer once they receive the Timber Evaluation.

Thompson Sewer Main Extension

Tender package to be ready by April 4®. Tendering follows finalized Parcel Tax agreements with residents,
Parcel Tax bylaw, Adopted Water and Sewer Regulations bylaw and signed Utility Easement agreement

with Iand’owner.

.

Tom Matus, CAO

bgsgafl



i EE Epeemmaey aals
o=
. u I PR o 5 B .
n *' -1 u I-‘ -
.t T [
i " =" mi .
- u . u - u u .l
S “eeereaam | :
S . B L e L s '
S ey = e sl " . "
m n I B —.-hl-—ql —ql- I
- I..- --. l‘ I‘- )
r i M= - . .
o ik =" aalantt. - -
' — :
. II.I.II
' - e
u I u
= .
- o . I u - - 1IF u II.I u am .-. .I,
EsEthe s L RAE .
. L u u I L A E B B I-r ..L--_.-I H“--I‘- - N

=R —— e — —l-|_|-.-.-r-|—|'|'-ri-|'—'-l—'—'— S

REm—E = ey RE Eg el . e . ae PR L.

L -.

s
n n .*Il. n 'H
u u '
51 &= i
[a]
i
u
N . N |
u o u
u u
u u

= . |
i



HUDSON'S

= HOoPEe
‘ PUiRDUND OF +he PeAce

BYLAW NO. 861, 2016

A Bylaw to Amend Sewer Service Regulations Bylaw #845, 2014

WHEREAS pursuant to the Community Charter, the District may operate and regulate a water system as
a municipal service;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the District of Hudson’s Hope, in open meeting assembled hereby
enacts as follows:

1. This bylaw shall be cited as the “Sewer Service Regulations Amendment Bylaw No. 861, 2016,

2. Sewer Service Regulations Bylaw #845, 2014 is hereby amended by deleting sub subsection 3.1.1
and replacing it with the following sub subsection:

“3.1.1 Within the Urban Service Boundary, every owner of a premise fronting or abutting
a Sewer Main must connect to the Community Sewer System if the distance of the
Service Connection from the Sewer Main to the building is less than 125 meters
long.

3. This Bylaw shall come into effect upon the date of Adoption of this Bylaw.

Read a First Time on this the 14 day of March, 2016.
Read a Second Time on this 14" day of March, 2016.
Read a Third Time on this 14t day of March, 2016.
Adoption of Bylaw on this 29" day of March, 2016.

Gwen Johansson, Mayor Tom Matus, CAO

Certified a true copy of Bylaw No. 858, 2016
this ____day of ;

Clerk

Page 1 of 1
51/85



HUDSON'S
HOoPE

PLAyqRounD Of +he PeAce

A

BYLAW NO. 860, 2016

A Bylaw to Amend Water Service Regulations Bylaw #842, 2014

WHEREAS pursuant to the Community Charter, the District may operate and regulate a water system as
a municipal service;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the District of Hudson's Hope, in open meeting assembled hereby
enacts as follows:

1. This bylaw shall be cited as the “Water Service Regulations Amendment Bylaw No. 860, 2016";

2. Water Service Regulations Bylaw #842, 2014 is hereby amended by deleting sub subsection 3.1.1
and replacing it with the following sub subsection:

“3.1.1 Within the Urban Service Boundary, every owner of a premise fronting or abutting
a Water Main must connect to the Community Water System if the distance of the
Service Connection from the Water Main to the building is less than 125 meters
long.

3. This Bylaw shall come into effect upon the date of Adoption of this Bylaw.

Read a First Time on this the 14t day of March, 2016.
Read a Second Time on this 14" day of March, 2016.
Read a Third Time on this 14t day of March, 2016.
Adoption of Bylaw on this 29t day of March, 2016.

Gwen Johansson, Mayor Tom Matus, CAO

Certified a true copy of Bylaw No. 858, 2016
this ____day of ;

Clerk

6l

Page 1 of 1
52/85



Tom Matus

From: FrontCounterBC@gov.bc.ca

Sent: March-15-16 9:55 AM

To: Clerk; Tom Matus

Subject: Province of BC Referral Request on an Industrial Use Application - Licence Of

Occupation for Miscellaneous Industrial Use

District of Hudson's Hope
Tom Matus

Industrial

Referral Number: 80272795 - 001
Reference Number: 8015852.
Request Sent: March 15, 2016
Response Due: April 14, 2016

You are invited to comment on the following Crown land Industrial application. A response is optional. If no
response is received by the deadline, the application and adjudication process will move forward.

This is a Crown land application for Industrial - Miscellaneous purposes.

Proponent: BC Hydro

Tenure Type: Licence of Occupation

Intended Land Use/background context: The purpose of this application is to request a Land Act Licence of
Occupation for the installation and maintenance of a debris handling facility -- consisting of two debris booms,
two low earthfill dikes, and a containment boom -- upstream of the dam site construction area, approximately

3.5 km downstream of the Halfway River confluence.

BCGS Mapsheet: 94A.023
94A.024

Size (Area) ha (approx): 161.6 ha

Schedule/Term Of Proposal: Five to Ten years

Please Click Here to respond to this referral. You must be logged in using your BCelD account to view
associated information. Note that forwarding or otherwise distributing this email will provide access to the
associated information only if the receiver has a corresponding account.

For "how-to" instructions on how to respond to this request, please visit

http://www.frontcounterbc. gov.bc.ca/ereferrals.html for instructional videos. To obtain a BCelD, please visit

https://www.bceid.ca/

For technical assistance with e-Referrals, please contact FrontCounter BC at 1-877-855-3222. O\

53/85



For more information regarding this referral, please contact the "Email Coordinator" given within the referral.

Note that it can take an extended period of time to connect from the BCelD login to the e-Referrals website,
this is normal. Avoid re-clicking the "Next" button or you could extend this connection time.

Please do not reply to this email.
Charles Mercanti

FrontCounter BC
Authorizations Officer

(250) 787-3441
charles.mercanti@gov.bc.ca

54/85



Tom Matus

From: FrontCounterBC@gov.bc.ca

Sent: March-18-16 1:15 PM

To: Clerk; Tom Matus

Subject: Province of BC Referral Request on a Utilities application for a Lience of Occupation
District of Hudson's Hope

Tom Matus

Utilities

Referral Number: 80330151 - 002
Reference Number: 8015856.
Request Sent: March 18, 2016
Response Due: April 17, 2016

You are invited to comment on the following Crown land application. A response is optional. If no response is
received by the deadline, the application and adjudication process will move ahead.

This is a Crown Land Licence of Occupation application for Utilities - Electric Powetline purposes.
Proponent: BC Hydro
Tenure Type: Licence of Occupation

Intended Land Use/background context: The Site C Clean Energy Project (the Project) includes the
construction of a new 500 kilovolt (kV) substation, expansion of the existing Peace Canyon generation station
500 kV switchyard, and the construction of two 75 km, 500 kV transmission lines connecting the Site C
substation to the Peace Canyon generating station.

BCGS Mapsheet:
93P.091

93P.092

93P.093

94A.003

94A.004
94A.005

94A.015
94A.016

Size (Area) in ha. (approx.): 93.1967

Schedule/Term Of Proposal: Five to Ten years

Please Click Here to respond to this referral. You must be logged in using your BCelD account to view
associated information. Note that forwarding or otherwise distributing this email will provide access to the

associated information only if the receiver has a corresponding account.

For "how-to" instructions on how to respond to thisgggegt, please visit
1



http://www.frontcounterbc.gov.bc.ca/ereferrals.html for instructional videos. To obtain a BCelD, please visit
https://www.bceid.ca/

For technical assistance with e-Referrals, please contact FrontCounter BC at 1-877-855-3222.
For more information regarding this referral, please contact the "Email Coordinator" given within the referral.

Note that it can take an extended period of time to connect from the BCeID login to the e-Referrals website,
this is normal. Avoid re-clicking the "Next" button or you could extend this connection time.

Please do not reply to this email.
Charles Mercanti

FrontCounter BC
Authorizations Officer

(250) 787-3441
charles.mercanti@gov.bc.ca

56/85



Tom Matus — -

From: FrontCounterBC@gov.bc.ca

Sent: March-18-16 3:52 PM

To: Clerk; Tom Matus

Subject: Province of BC Referral Request on an Industrial Use Application - 8015393 - Licence of
Occupation

District of Hudson's Hope
Tom Matus

Industrial

Referral Number: 80335044 - 002
Reference Number: 8015393.
Request Sent: March 18, 2016
Response Due: April 17, 2016

You are invited to comment on the following Crown land Industrial application. A response is optional. If no
response is received by the deadline, the application and adjudication process will move forward.

This is a Crown land application for Industrial - General purposes.

Proponent: BC Hydro

Tenure Type: Licence of Occupation

Intended Land Use/background context: BC Hydro is requesting a Licence of Occupation (LOO) under the
Land Act to undertake activities for geotechnical investigations and a reservoir slow monitoring program for

the Site C Clean Energy Project.

BCGS Mapsheet: 94A.001

Size (Area) ha (approx): 625 ha

Schedule/Term Of Proposal: Five to Ten years

Please Click Here to respond to this referral. You must be logged in using your BCelD account to view
associated information. Note that forwarding or otherwise distributing this email will provide access to the
associated information only if the receiver has a corresponding account.

For "how-to" instructions on how to respond to this request, please visit

http://www.frontcounterbc. gov.bc.ca/ereferrals.html for instructional videos. To obtain a BCelD, please visit
https://www.bceid.ca/

For technical assistance with e-Referrals, please contact FrontCounter BC at 1-877-855-3222.

For more information regarding this referral, please contact the "Email Coordinator" given within the referral.

57/85



Note that it can take an extended period of time to connect from the BCeID login to the e-Referrals website,
this is normal. Avoid re-clicking the "Next" button or you could extend this connection time.

Please do not reply to this email.
Charles Mercanti

FrontCounter BC
Authorizations Officer

(250) 787-3441
charles.mercanti@gov.bc.ca

58/85



Clerk

From: FrontCounterBC@gov.bc.ca

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 2:42 PM

To: Clerk; Tom Matus

Subject: Province of BC Referral Request on an Industrial Use Application for a Licence of
Occupation.

District of Hudson's Hope

Tom Matus

Industrial

Referral Number: 80172381 - 002
Reference Number: 8015851.
Request Sent: March 8, 2016
Response Due: April 7, 2016

You are invited to comment on the following Crown land Industrial application. A response is optional. If no
response is received by the deadline, the application and adjudication process will move forward.

This is a Crown land application for Industrial - Miscellaneous purposes.

Proponent: BC Hydro

Tenure Type: Licence of Occupation

Intended Land Use/background context: BC Hydro is requesting a Limited Licence of Occupation under the
Land Act for 70 ha of Crown Land near Cache Creek in order to undertake geotechnical investigation works
required for the realignment of Highway 29 for the Site C Clean Energy Project (the Project). The purpose of
this document is to support the land tenure application by providing information on existing conditions,

proposed activities and works, water use, schedule of work, access and equipment, and future use of the
requested tenure area.

BCGS Mapsheet: 94A.024

Size (Area) ha (approx): 72 ha

Schedule/Term Of Proposal: two years or less

Please Click Here to respond to this referral. You must be logged in using your BCelD account to view
associated information. Note that forwarding or otherwise distributing this email will provide access to the

associated information only if the receiver has a corresponding account.

For "how-to" instructions on how to respond to this request, please visit
http://www.frontcounterbc. gov.be.ca/ereferrals.html for instructional videos. To obtain a BCelD, please visit

https://www.bceid.ca/

For technical assistance with e-Referrals, please contact FrontCounter BC at 1-877-855-3222.

59/85



For more information regarding this referral, please contact the "Email Coordinator" given within the referral.

Note that it can take an extended period of time to connect from the BCelD login to the e-Referrals website, this
is normal. Avoid re-clicking the "Next" button or you could extend this connection time.

Please do not reply to this email.
Charles Mercanti

FrontCounter BC
Authorizations Officer

(250) 787-3441
charles.mercanti@gov.bc.ca

60/85



Clerk

From: FrontCounterBC@gov.bc.ca

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2016 8:35 AM

To: Clerk; Tom Matus

Subject: Province of BC Referral Request on an Licence of Occupation for an Industrial Use

Application * Reminder
District of Hudson's Hope
Tom Matus
Industrial
Referral Number: 80110754 - 001
Reference Number: 8015857.
Request Sent: March 4, 2016
Response Due: April 3, 2016

You are invited to comment on the following Crown land Industrial application. A response is optional. If no
response is received by the deadline, the application and adjudication process will move forward.

This is a Crown land application for Industrial - Miscellaneous purposes.

Proponent: BC Hydro

Tenure Type: Licence of Occupation for Industrial Use

Intended Land Use/background context: BC Hydro is requesting a Limited Licence of Occupation under the
Land Act for 218 ha of Crown Land near Halfway River in order to undertake geotechnical investigation works
required for the realignment of Highway 29 for the Site C Clean Energy Project (the Project).

BCGS Mapsheet: 94A.023

Size (Area) ha (approx): 218 ha

Schedule/Term Of Proposal: Five to Ten Years

Please Click Here to respond to this referral. You must be logged in using your BCelD account to view
associated information. Note that forwarding or otherwise distributing this email will provide access to the
associated information only if the receiver has a corresponding account.

For "how-to" instructions on how to respond to this request, please visit
http://www.frontcounterbe.gov.be.ca/ereferrals.html for instructional videos. To obtain a BCeID, please visit
https://www.bceid.ca/

For technical assistance with e-Referrals, please contact FrontCounter BC at 1-877-855-3222.

For more information regarding this referral, please contact the "Email Coordinator" given within the referral.

61/85



Note that it can take an extended period of time to connect from the BCeID login to the e-Referrals website, this
is normal. Avoid re-clicking the "Next" button or you could extend this connection time.

Please do not reply to this email.
Charles Mercanti

FrontCounter BC
Authorizations Officer

(250) 787-3441
charles.mercanti@gov.bc.ca

62/85



Tom Matus

From: AreharRevEEr MO PERIRE Nl ena A ATt @ g OV DT T H =
Sent: March-16-16 1:07 PM

To: Tom Matus

Subject: FW: North Cameron Lake Land Tenure

Hello Tom,

Joyce asked me to respond to your question.

As far as | can see, DL 4001 is an Institutional Crown Grant owned by Hudson’s Hope District Municipality. DL3970 is an
Institutional Lease held by School District 60 as a “Regional Park”. This lease is reviewed every 30 years with the next
review due in December of 2018. | hope this provides the information you were looking for.

Helena Adamowicz, RPF
Natural Resource Specialist,
FrontCounter BC

1044 5th Avenue

Prince George, BC V2L 5G4
Ph. 250- 565 6189

Fax 250- 565 6941

Toll Free 1-877-855-3222

www.frontcounterbc.gov.bc.ca

How did we do? You are invited to take our Customer Satisfaction Survey.
http://csd.cogix.com/ViewsFlash/servlet/viewsflash?cmd=page&pollid=FCBC surveys!CSAT

From: ¥&ierJoyceC FENREX

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 7:13 AM

To: AEmowicz=HelenaFLNRIE

Cc:

Subject: FW: North Cameron Lake Land Tenure

Good Morning Helena,

Would you please respond to the enquiry below?
Thanks,

Joyce C. Veller, P.Ag.

Licensed Authorizations Specialist
250-787-3438

From: Tom Matus [mailto:cao@hudsonshope.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 4:23 PM

To:
Subject: North Cameron Lake Land Tenure

Hello Joyce,
0%

63/85



The District of Hudson's Hope operates a campground which we call North Cameron Lake that is within our municipal
boundary. |am trying to determine whether the District of Hudson's Hope has any type of land tenure on this property:
vis-a-vis the Peace Moberly Tract or Treaty Land Entitlement discussions?

Some descriptive notes:

Legal description: Lot 4001, Township 79, Range 26 W6M; L3970
Sections 30 & 31

Or if you can direct me elsewhere with this query, would be greatly appreciated.
Regards,

Tom Matus, CAO

Office: 250-783-9901

Cell: 250-783-0942

Fax: 250-783-5741

- HUDSON'S
HOPE

PLolOunl: 07 +he PLAtE

District of Hudson's Hope

9904 Dudley Drive, PO Box 330
Hudson's Hope, BC VOC 1VO

Email: cao@hudsonshope.ca

www. hudsonshope.ca

64/85



%(' northern health

the northern way of caring

NEWS RELEASE

For Immediate Release
March 18, 2016

It is never too late to get your flu vaccine! - Northern B.C. experiences
increase in flu activity

A late start to the flu season in northern B.C. has led to an increase in the number of
people with flu symptoms over the past few weeks. In light of this, Northern Health is
reminding people that it is never too late to get the flu vaccine.

The best way to reduce your risk of OR avoid getting the flu is prevention! Here are some
tips to help protect yourself and your loved ones:

e Get the flu shot - Protective effects from the flu shot occur approximately two
weeks after receiving it. The BC Centre for Disease Control has noted the main
stain of flu is included in this year’s vaccine, meaning people will be better
protected if they are vaccinated.

e Practicing frequent and proper hand hygiene - Use alcohol based hand sanitizer
regularly and make sure to wash your hands appropriately (wet your hands, scrub
with soap for 20 seconds, rinse off your hands, dry your hands thoroughly, and use
the paper towel to open and close the door).

e Observing coughing and sneezing etiquette - Cough or sneeze into your shoulder,
not onto your hand or in the air. Make sure to wash your hands after!

 Staying home if you’re sick - You don’t want to spread the flu to your classmates,
colleagues, or friends. Make sure to rest and get better before returning to work or
school.

If you have questions about your illness, please contact your family physician, call
HealthLink BC at 8-1-1, or visit healthlinkbc.ca. Influenza symptoms can include fever,
headache, muscle pain, runny nose, sore throat, extreme tiredness, and cough. Even

healthy people can get sick from the flu.

Hundreds of people in B.C. die each year from influenza or complications from influenza,
like pneumonia. Influenza in people 65 years of age and older, and in other high risk
groups can experience more serious health concerns. It is not just about protecting
yourself from the flu, but also the most vulnerable.

Media Contact Northern Health Media Line: 1 (877) 961-7724

%)
s’ UMBIA



Prince Rupert
Gas Transmission Project

PRGT Project
Activity Update #32

January—March 2016

Qb TransCanada

66/85



PRGT Project Activity Update #32

About the Project

The proposed Prince Rupert Gas

Transmission (PRGT) Project is an g

approximately 900 kilometre natural gas

pipeline to be routed from north of Hudson’s

Hope B.C. to the proposed Pacific NorthWest j Sewart

LNG export facility on Lelu Island within _
Cranberry luncﬂnn_

the District of Port Edward. Upan receiving

X

Pink Mountain 5%,
L ]

-
{ « Wonowon
Proposed North i
Montaey Mainline *
‘. Fort 5t. John
Taylor®

Prince Rupert Gas Transmission

all approvals, PRGT will be constructed and 1 o g
operated with safety and environmental New Hazetton £ 3
stewardship as top priorities. Granisle s ; Tumbler Ridgé EA

Smitherse ._." ) A
Once it's operating, the project will generate Terrace » b © e, W ,9
an estimated $25 million each year in P';:";:me" @ Houston & . '} c
property taxes. This revenue will help support foitimat 2 Burns Lake U%
school and hospital districts, emergency ) N N i |Vanderhoof _pringe Gearge >
services, recreation services, recycling L itk e e i
programs and other local programs vital to B foacd _

sustaining strong communities.

Project Updates

Schedule

In February, a public comment period related to Pacific NorthWest
LNG's (PNW LNG) Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency (CEAA)
application kicked off, which concluded on March 11. In that time, over
2,000 comments were submitted by Canadians, many voicing support
for the project.

“The businesses that have managed to hang on in Fort Nelson have
done so mostly on the Oil and Gas investment that is already in the
ground and the hope that somehow our province will come to its
senses and “open the doors” to responsible development. | certainly
don't suggest removing regulation and review of investment in BC, but
when a project like this one comes along and meets the criteria, how
can it be responsible to chase it away to another country.”

-Fort Nelson Resident

"Such positive steps are instrumental in maintaining the delicate

and essential balance between economic growth and environmental
stewardship. Exposing and delivering this clean burning fuel to new
markets in Asia will have positive impacts on quality of life and health in
those locations and continue to act as an economic catalyst for the entire

northeast region as it has done since the first developments in the 1950°s.
-City of Fort St John

"Following the recent release of the Canadian Environmental
Assessment Agency report findings on the project, we wholeheartedly
endorse this investment in our community. Prince Rupert and its
surrounding communities need responsible development to occur in
order to be a viable community. Without projects like this Prince Rupert
will continue to struggle, with important services being cut and vital
infrastructure continuing to fail.”

-Prince Rupert Chamber of Commerce

“As a resident of Prince Rupert, the lacal environment is important to

me. Based on the extensive studies that PNW LNG has conducted and
your agency's review of the project’s Environmental Impact Statement,
| am confident that the facility can be constructed and operated in an

environmentally sustainable manner.”

-Prince Rupert Resident

To read more from the CEAA public comment period, please visit the
website at:

http://www.ceaa.ge.ca/050/documents-eng.
cfm?evaluation=80032&type=3

2 PRGT Project Activity Update

January—March 2016

67/85



PRGT Project Activity Update #32

Following the clase of the public comment period, a report will be
prepared for review by federal cabinet ministers, who will make a final
decision on whether to grant a permit for PNW. The timing of this
decision is not known at this time.

In the meantime, PRGT continues to engage with communities and
First Nations, is pursuing all required construction-related permits, and
is refining costs and schedules to be ready to begin construction. Once
PNW LNG receives a positive decision from the federal government
under the Canadian Environmental Assessment Act and has confirmed
its decision to proceed with the project, PRGT will begin construction
activities. The project will begin site preparation for camp locations and
right-of-way clearing, with commencement of pipeline construction
activities shortly thereafter.

In The Community

Field Work

In January, PRGT conducted geotechnical and hydrogeological
investigations at the proposed Tildesley Camp Site on the east side of
Babine Lake. This work included some site preparation, test pitting,
percolation testing, and aquifer pumping and recovery testing. A site
visit was alsa undertaken at the Nass Harbour Camp Site to confirm
access, clearing requirements, and drilling/pumping water disposal for
the site.

For questions related to this and any field work, please don't hesitate

to contact us using the phone number or email address provided at the
end of the newsletter.

April 21-23: Terrace Chamber of Commerce Business Expo

TransCanada is proud to sponsor and participate in the Terrace
Chamber of Commerce Business Expo for another year. We hope to
see you there!

May 4-6: North Central Local Government Association
(NCLGA) 2016 AGM and Convention

We look forward to attending this year’s NCLGA AGM and
Convention, taking place at the Encana Events Centre and jointly
hosted by Dawson Creek, Pouce Coupe, Tumbler Ridge, Chetwynd,
and Peace River Regional District.

3 PRGT Project Activity Update

January—March 2016

68/85



PRGT Project Activity Update #32

Congratulations to the graduates of the Hazelton TRICORP cohort!

Investing in Skills Training and Education

Over the past 2 years, TransCanada's Pathway to Pipeline Readiness Program has been delivering training and capacity development initiatives to
northern B.C. residents and First Nations with a focus on preparing the local workforce for opportunities in the pipeline construction field, as well as

providing transferable skills that can be used in a variety of industrial areas.

Since 2014, we have created over 450 course seats and bursaries available to individuals across B.C. through our partners including northern
colleges and Aboriginal training organizations. To date, 287 students have enrolled in one of the Pathway to Pipeline Readiness initiatives and 237 of

these students have successfully graduated for an average graduation rate of 83% overall.

Please visit our Project Benefits website page to learn about specific training opportunities currently available in your region:

http://ww.princerupertgas.com/home/project-benefits/

Northwest Community College

Congratulations to the successful Hazelton-area students who graduated
on March 4th from the Northwest Community College Graduated Driver's
License Program! TransCanada is pleased to sponsor this ICBC-certified
program and support those living in remote areas to obtain drivers training.

TRICORP

TransCanada would like to applaud the latest graduating cohort from
TransCanada’s skills training partner, Tribal Resources Investment
Corporation (TRICORP). Qver this 10-week training program, 15 Hazelton
area students received industry safety certifications including WHMIS,
math and English upgrading and introduction to pipeline construction.
TransCanada was proud to attend the graduation ceremony, held on
March 18 at the Gitxsan Wet'suwet'en Education Society.

College of New Caledonia

TransCanada is proud to be a part of the student supports portion of
the Enhanced Construction Craftworker Program through the College
of New Caledonia in Fort St. James. Through this 6 month program,
12 students from Nak'azdli Band, Tl’azt’en Nation and West Maberly
First Nation have learned fundamental construction skills including
safe work practices, tool and equipment use, and basic utilities and
pipeline knowledge. Our team was honored to attend the graduation
ceremony on March 11 and we wish the students of all programs
continued success!

4 PRGT Project Activity Update

January—March 2016

69/85



PRGT Project Activity Update #32

The ice carving competition kicks off on the first day of the
Hudson's Hope Winter Camival.

Investing in the Community

Hudson's Hope Winter Carnival

For the third year, PRGT was excited to participate in the Hudson's
Hope Winter Camival, held January 24-31. The Carnival is a signature
event for the community each year and never fails to draw a

great crowd out to the festivities. As the sponsors of the Opening
Ceremonies and Ice Sculpture Contest, members of PRGT volunteered
at the event serving hot chocolate and cookies to attendees.

Thank you to all who came out!

Lisa Osbarne, Community Relations Liaison, serves hot chocolate
to attendees.

5 PRGT Project Activity Update January-March 2016

70/85



PRGT Project Activity Update #32

Premier's BC Natural Resources Forum

Every year, the Premier’s BC Natural Resources Forum is a valued
way for TransCanada to connect and engage with local governments,
First Nations, resource developers, and industry leaders to stay up to
date on current events and trends in BC's resource sector. This year's
event, which ran January 19-21, saw over 900 delegates attend

to learn about the most recent happenings in natural gas, mining,
forestry, ranching, tourism, and other resource areas. As a platinum
sponsor, TransCanada was proud to participate in the 2016 event,
both in the conference and the trade show.

Lisa Oshorne, Community Relations Liaison, shares information on
TransCanada’s BC projects at the Premier's BC Natural Resources
Forum trade show. '

Hazelton Free Movie Day

PRGT hosted our second Free Movie event on Saturday, March 5

at the Tri-Town Theatre in Hazelton. The packed theatre saw 119
attendees stop by for complimentary popcorn and admission to
watch a showing of Kung Fu Panda 2. Thank you to all who attended
and we hope to see you at the next event!

An Minh Vu, Indigenous Relations Liaison, was ready to greet the
community with PRGT information at the Hazelton Free Movie Day.

6 PRGT Project Activity Update January-March 2016
71/85



—
Let's Talk About

Cumulative Impacts and
Resource Development

sV anderhoof & Central BC

LEARN SHARE PROMOTE
about the your an agenda
cumulative impacts knowledge for
of resource & address positive local
development local issues action

Nechako Senior Friendship Centre
219 Victoria Street
Wednesday April 6, 6pm

This is a free event

Consortium (Www.unbe.ca/cumulati-e-impacts). For more information or
to RSVP, please contact circ@unbc.ca




Coastal GasLink

Pipeline Project

Project Activity Update #39
March - April 2016

Coastal GasLink's project team is continuing with construction planning, working to be ready to begin construction upon receipt
of all required regulatory approvals and a positive Final Investment Decision (FID) by the joint venture partners of LNG Canada
(our customers), expected in late 2016. We are working to ensure we have all necessary permits in place to start our construction
activities. We do not anticipate any significant construction activities prior to a positive FID. Our in-service date will be designed to
coincide with the operational requirements for the LNG Canada facility.

Our construction planning entails continued field work, as well as continued engagement with regional districts, municipalities,
other public agencies, landowners and Abariginal groups.

1. Environmental Field Programs

Since early 2013, Coastal GasLink has conducted field programs to collect information related to permitting applications,
compliance with regulatory requirements and construction planning.

Environmental field work is expected to resume later this spring.

2. Engineering Field Programs

Rock Investigation Program

Coastal GasLink’s Engineering team has launched a program to assess bedrock presence and material properties along the
project right-of-way (RoW) in support of construction planning. Small test holes (approximately two inches in diameter) will be
drilled along the RoW to maximum depths of 3.5 metres, using portable "backpack” drills.

No tree clearing is required for this activity. Access is mainly by truck or snowmobiles, with potential for limited helicopter use
where there is no road access.

In late March and early April, assessments are to be carried out in the following sections:

e In the Peace River region, over a 76-kilometre section from south of Groundbirch to the Sukunka Falls area;
« In Fraser-Fort George, over a 38-kilometre section west of Highway 97,

* In Bulkley-Nechako, directly north of Vanderhoof; and,

e In Bulkley-Nechako, over a 19-kilometre section starting at Endako and running west.

For more information: Ob

1.855.633.2011 (toll free)
coastalgaslink@transcanada.com

www.CoastalGasLink.com Page 1 of 3

Coastal GasLink Pipeline Project

Project Activity Update #39, March - April 2016




Coastal GasLink

Pipeline Project

Borrow Pit Investigation

Coastal GasLink is building an inventory of rock and gravel resources to be available for patential use during construction.
Since October 2014, we have been conducting a program of geotechnical investigations at selected sites, ranging from the
Peace River Regional District in the east to the central part of the Regional District of Bulkley-Nechako in the west.

During these investigations, boreholes are drilled and test pits excavated to assess the quantity and quality of resources and
the potential for future development. Crews are normally set up for four or five days at each location.

Upcoming in May, crews are scheduled to investigate four sites in two areas in Bulkley-Nechako. The first site is approximately
23 kilometres northwest of Vanderhoof via Highway 27 and Blue Mountain Road. The second and third sites are along the
Coastal GasLink pipeline RoW ta the north of Tchesinkut Creek, approximately 43 kilometres west of the Village of Fraser Lake
by road. The fourth site is an additional 14 kilometres west along the project right-of-way.

3. Morice River North Alternate Route

After extensive consultation with Aboriginal groups in the Project area near the Morice River, we applied to add an alternate
route to our Environmental Assessment Certificate and our BC Qil and Gas Commission permit in November 2015. Since the
launch of the Coastal GasLink project in 2012, we've been seeking feedback on our plans; this is an example of how we are
listening and responding to that feedback. The appiications seek 10 amend the Environmentai Assessment Certificate received
from the Environmental Assessment Office (EAQ), as well as our BC OGC permit.

The proposed alternate route is about 5 km north of our approved route and approximately 56 km long. Both the approved
route and the proposed alternate route have been previously exposed to logging. We collected environmental, archaeological
and engineering information on the alternate route during 2015. This work will allow us to ensure that cultural and historical

resources are identified, respected and protected, and the project can be designed, constructed and operated safely while
respecting the environment. We are confident both routes could be built successfully, and both options reflect TransCanada’s

high standards and commitment to safety and environmental protection.

The EAO has reviewed the application with assistance from a working group comprised of representatives from First Nations,
local government and government agencies. The OGC has also consulted with affected First Nations as their review of our
application proceeds. We'll decide on the final route once we have regulatory approval for the alternate route and have fully
considered both options. This includes more detailed design work on construction planning, taking into account commercial,
cultural and environmental considerations, as well as cost and schedule.

For more information:
1.855.633.2011 (toll free)
coastalgaslink@transcanada.com

www.CoastalGasLink.com Page 2 of 3

Coastal GasLink Pipeline Project

Q L ELHEERERE! R ;
Project Activity Update #39, March - April 2016

In business to deliver




Coastal GasLink

Pipeline Project

4. Management Plans

Through 2013, Coastal GasLink developed a comprehensive assessment of potential adverse effects of the Project, in
accordance with the Application Information Requirements issued by the BC Environmental Assessment Office (EAQ).
An Application for an Environmental Assessment Certificate (EAC) was filed with the EAQ in January 2014, followed
by a detailed review process and the issuing of an EAC in October 2014. Conditions attached to the EAC require the
development of several management plans prior to construction.

The Coastal GasLink Environmental Management Plan (EMP) is a primary management plan and was included in our EAC
Application. It was submitted in revised form to the EAO in October 2015 for review and approval. The EMP provides a
toolbox of recommended environmental protection measures and commitments to avoid or reduce potential adverse effects of
construction of the project — measures and commitments which are to be carried out by Coastal GasLink and its contractors.
The environmental management measures set out in the EMP are based on past project experience, TransCanada standards
(adopted by Coastal GaslLink), industry-accepted best management practices and additional measures identified during the
environmental assessment and regulatory review process as well as management plan consultation.

Appendices to the EMP include various Contingency Plans and Management Plans such as a Caribou Mitigation and
Monitoring Plan, a Heritage Resource Discovery Contingency Plan, an Invasive Plant Management Plan, a Traditional Land
Use Sites Discovery Contingency Plan, a Traffic Control Management Plan, a Water Quality Monitoring Plan, and a Wildlife
and Wildlife Habitat Management Plan. Comments were received from Aboriginal groups and regulatory agencies on the
draft management plans from April through September of 2015 to inform the revised plans.

The conditions attached to the EAC also require development and implementation of a Socio-economic Effects
Management Plan (SEEMP), describing the approach to monitor and report on mitigation implementation specific to social
and economic infrastructure and services during construction. After extensive discussions with and comment from local
governments, provincial agencies and Aboriginal groups, Coastal GasLink submitted a SEEMP to the EAQ in late Octaber for

review and approval.

Our proposed management plans are currently under review by the EAQ. If Coastal GasLink decides to proceed with
construction of the proposed Morice River North Alternate (MRNA) Route, management plans will be updated as
appropriate before construction begins.

5. In the Community

Coastal GasLink is pleased to sponsor the Terrace Business Expo on April 22 and 23 for the fourth year running. This annual event is a
milestone in the northwest B.C. business calendar. Project representatives will be in attendance.

Coastal GasLink and TransCanada are proud to be a Gold Sponsor of the North Central Local Government Association (NCLGA) AGM
and Convention in Dawson Creek from May 4 to 6. The NCLGA AGM gives project representatives a chance to meet and hear from
local government representatives from across our project area.

As our project progresses, we continue to gather input, share information and answer guestions from potentially affected landowners,
local governments, Aboriginal groups and the public.

For more information:
1.855.633.2011 (toll free)
coastalgaslink@transcanada.com

www.CoastalGasLink.com Page 3 of 3

Coastal GasLink Pipeline Project

Q TransCanada

in business 1o dcliver Project Activity Update #39, March - April 2016




| ¥R District of Chetwynd

. ’ v: ‘S Box 357

i I.}L..]l '\_L_/ Ly e 4 |_i'_'_l/: Chetwynd, BC
Canada VOC 1

e
. a -
:.ng‘ o tel: (250) 401-4100

mrEnTusaSSSITAaRNANRER
fax: (250) 401-4101

CHET v" i ND email: d-chet@gochetwynd.com

January 25, 2016

To:  City of Dawson Creek
City of Fort St. John
Village of Pouce Coupe
District of Taylor
District of Tumbler Ridge
District of Hudson’s Hope
Peace River Regional District
Pat Pimm, MLA Peace River Norih
Mike Bemier, MLA Peace River South
Bob Zimmer, MP Prince George — Peace River

Re:  Peace River L.ocal Government Association Meeting —

On behalf of the District of Chetwynd, I would like to invite your Mayor, Council, Board
Members and Chief Administrative Officer to attend the next meeting of the Peace River
Local Government Association to be held in Chetwynd.

Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016

Time: 5:30pm Cocktails
6:00pm Dinner — Meeting to follow

Location: Cottonwood Hall, Chetwynd Recreation Centre, 4552 N Access Rd,
Chetwynd

Please contact Deanne Ennis at (250) 401-4105 or dennis@gochetwynd.com to confirm the
names of people attending from your municipality prior to April 14, 2016. Also, please advise
who from your community will be speaking to your community update.

Thank you.

Yours Truly,
A, Vo

VAl

Merlin Nichols (:k

Mayor

Vision Statement
Chetwynd exists in order that aredfigsti@fs have sustainable opportunities for
Security, Health, Safety and Prosperity
in surroundings that display the best of our natural environment.



R.S.V.P.

Peace River Local Government Association Meeting — April 28, 2016

Please email this form to dennis@gochetwynd.com by April 14, 2016

Attendees:

Name Title

1.

2.

10.

Speaker Providing Community Update:

Name: Title:

77/85



Union of BC Municipalities
Suite 60 10551 Shellbridge Way
Richmond, BC, Canada V6X 2W9

Phone: 604.270.8226
Email: ubcm@ubcm.ca

January 29, 2016

Mayor Gwen Johansson
District of Hudson’s Hope
9904 Dudley Drive

Hudson's Hope, BC VOC 1V0

Dear Mayor Johansson:
Re: Pharmacy Assistants in Hudson’s Hope

In November 2015, the Healthy Communities Committee considered correspondence
from the District regarding pharmacy assistants in Hudson’s Hope. We understand that
the District was in danger of losing their telepharmacy due to new requirements
introduced by the College of Pharmacists of BC.

The Committee wrote to the College to seek more information on telepharmacies and
the College’s decision to require a registered pharmacist or pharmacist technician to be
on-site to fill prescriptions.

I wanted to share with you the response received by the College of Pharmacists of BC.
We hope that your current pharmacy assistant will be able to complete the
requirements to become a registered pharmacy technician prior to December 31, 2016.

If you have any questions about this issue, please feel free to contact our staff support,
Marylyn Chiang at mchiang@ubcm.ca or at 604 270 8226 x110.

Sincerely,

Al Richmond
Chair, Healthy Communities Committee

UBCM O%

attachment: Response from the College of Pharmacists of British Columbia
cc: North Central Local Government Association

78/85



College of Pharmacists
of British Columbia

December 18, 2015
Mr. Alan Richmond
Chair, Healthy Communities Committee
Union of BC Municipalities
Suite 60, 10551 Shellbridge Way
Richmond, BC V6X 2WS

Dear Mr. Richmond:
Re: Telepharmacy and Pharmacy Assistants in Rural and Remote Communities

Thank you for your letter of December 8, 2015, requesting additional information related to
telepharmacies and the College requirement to have a registered pharmacist or pharmacy
technician to be at the telepharmacy site to fill prescriptions. | appreciate the opportunity to
provide you with some clarification.

The requirements for pharmacy technician staff in telepharmacy sites are not new. These
requirements were made in 2010 in anticipation of pharmacy technicians becoming regulated
health professionals in the following year. The period to comply with the telepharmacy
requirements in the Pharmacy Operations and Drug Scheduling Act (PODSA) Bylaws and
Professional Practice Policy-55 (PPP-55) aligned with the College’s five-year transition period to
facilitate pharmacy assistants who were currently working to become registered pharmacy
technicians. This period is ending on December 31, 2015.

The requirement to have a regulated pharmacy professional in a telepharmacy site is a very
important public safety measure. We are aware of the issues facing rural and remote locations
however the access to drugs (including narcotics) and confidential patient information needs to
be under the control of a regulated health professional. In keeping with the College’s mandate,
we must ensure that public safety is protected.

During this transition period, a significant number of experienced pharmacy assistants have
completed the requirements and are now registered pharmacy technicians. Applicants were
required to complete the bridging program, the provincial Jurisprudence Exam and the national
qualifying exams. These requirements are consistent with the requirements in all other
provinces to become a registered pharmacy technician. After the December 31, 2015 deadline,
pharmacy assistants would need to complete a pharmacy technician program accredited by the

te] 604.733.2440 800.663.1940 fax 604.733.2493 800.377.8129 200 / 1745 WEST 8V AVE YAHCOUVER BC ¥6} 506 BCPHARMACISTS.ORG

79/85



College of Pharmacists
of British Columbia

Canadian Council for Accreditation of Pharmacy Programs, the Jurisprudence Exam, practical
training, and the national qualifying exams.

More information related to the requirements and pathways to registration can be found on
the College’s website at: http://www.bcpharmacists.org/.

From the College’s perspective, this period has been successful in facilitating the transition from
pharmacy assistants to pharmacy technicians and as such, allows for telepharmacy operators to
be compliant with the PODSA Bylaws and PPP-55.

It was expected that by January 1, 2016, telepharmacy operators would have taken the steps to
ensure compliance with the PODSA Bylaws and PPP-55. That said, we have heard the concerns
of telepharmacy operators and the communities they serve. After considerable deliberation,
the College has extended the period for telepharmacy operators to become compliant with
telepharmacy requirements to December 31, 2016. This temporarily allows non-regulated
pharmacy assistants to staff telepharmacy sites under the strict supervision of a pharmacist.
Telepharmacy operators have been advised to continue to pursue all avenues and
opportunities to become compliant with the requirements by December 31, 2016.

The College has a strong interest in supporting initiatives that will help to ensure that citizens
and communities receive quality pharmacy services. We also want to ensure that communities
have continuity of patient care and pharmacy services while telepharmacy operators work to
meet the requirements. Over the next year, the College will engage the Ministry of Health to
help support initiatives to facilitate the recruitment of pharmacists and pharmacy technicians to
rural and remote communities.

Yours truly,

it e

Bob Nakagawa, B.Sc.(Pharm.), RPEBC, FCSHP, ACPR

Registrar

tel 604.733.2440 800.663.1940 fax 604.733,2493 800.377.8129 90 7 1755 WEST AT AT VANCOIVIR Lo, ¥5) 546 BCPHARMACISTS.ORG

80/85



U B c UNIVERSITY OF
NORTHERN BRITISH COLUMBIA
Peace River Liard Region
Box 1000, 9820 — 120™ Avenue
Fort St. John, BC V1J 6K1
Telephone: (250) 787-6220

Fax: (250) 785-9665
Email; prl-info@unbc.ca

14 March 2016

Gwen Johansson, Mayor
District of Hudson's Hope
Box 330

Hudson's Hope, BC VOC 1V0

Dear Gwen:
RE: Northeast Regional Advisory Council Meeting — April 11, 2016

We will be holding a Northeast Regional Advisory Council Meeting in Fort St. John on Monday
April 11,2016 from 11:00 am to 1:30 pm, lunch will be provided. The meeting will be held in Room
179 UNBC Campus, Northern Lights College, 9820 — 120™ Avenue.

We would very much appreciate your input that will have implications for regional programs now and
in the future. Please confirm your attendance by April 4, 2016 to Betty Powers, Regional Services
Coordinator, either by phone (250) 787-6220, fax (250) 785-9665 or by email betty.powers @unbc.ca.
If you are unable to attend in person and would like to connect via teleconference please let Betty
know so that arrangements can be made.

Thank you and we look forward to seeing you.
Yours sincerely,

(/)q’\ /{T;:D ek

Mark Dale
Dean of Regional Programs

A

e |
M AR MER)
1 ]
'le' o4 'j " - f -~
- MAR 14 2015

81/85



) Telephone (250) 565-2649, Fax: (250) 565-2640
the northern way of caring www.northernhealth.ca

)
Northern Health Regional Office
.\(. n 0 rth ern h ea Ith 600-299 Victoria Street, Prince George, BC V2L 5B8

March 10, 2016

Chief Administrative Officer
Municipalities and Regional Districts

Dear Sir/Madam:

Re: Monitoring lead levels in drinking water

Water sample testing at schools in various northern B.C. municipalities have established the
presence of elevated lead concentration levels. Drinking water generally does not contain lead, and
if lead is present in water, the concentrations are extremely low. The elevated levels found in
affected schools are the result of the combination of characteristics typical of water found in
coastal communities (slight acidity, low alkalinity and softness), plumbing materials that contain
lead or brass, and extended contact time between the water and plumbing materials. The elevated
lead levels create cause for concern about health impacts, specifically in young children and
pregnant women. We are providing advice to the affected school districts to ensure mitigation
strategies are implemented.

Health effects associated with lead exposure

The health impacts of lead exposure depend on many factors inctuding the frequency, duration,
and dose of the exposures to a variety of lead sources, as well as individual factors such as age,
previous exposure history, nutrition and health.

However, even in very small amounts, lead can harm the developing brain and nervous system of
fetuses and young children. Long-term exposure may increase the risk of subtle impairment of
cognitive development, behaviour, growth patterns, and sexual maturation of children. Fetuses
exposed to lead may be born prematurely and have lower weights at birth. Lead can also be
released into breast milk. It should be noted that the adverse effects of lead will decline with
reduction in lead exposure.

Exposure to lead can be hazardous to human health, even at very small amounts. Lead exposure is
most serious for young children because they absorb lead more easily than adults and are more
susceptible to its harmful effects. Further, it is important to note that while we have no evidence
of children being adversely affected in B.C., it is nonetheless important to reduce population lead
exposure,

P

2
Northern Health 8 / 85 Page 1 of 3



Recommended action plan

Reducing the amount of lead in the drinking water supply is a shared responsibility between the
water system operator and the property owners. The health of the population is a shared
responsibility between Northern Health, local governments, and residents.

With respect to the drinking water supply, municipalities should establish an action plan to
evaluate where the lead risks may occur within their communities, and to mitigate any identified
risks. Such a plan is key to ensuring that the public is not exposed to elevated lead levels via
drinking water, and, at the minimum, it should contain the following (two) elements:

1. Testing the Water Quality:
Northern Health is recommending that local governments carry out ongoing monitoring of
lead levels in the drinking water supply within residential and non-residential buildings,
with the exception of schools and daycares as separate recommendations have been sent
out for these facilities. Specifically, we recommend that water system operators test water
in residential, non-residential, and water main locations for lead twice a year.

The recommended number of sampling locations is shown in Table 1, below. The sampling
frequency and number of testing locations can be adjusted based on the first year’s testing
results and discussion with Northern Health.

Table 1. Recommended number of sampling locations

Population | Number of sampling [ Number of sampling Number of sampling
served by points in plumbing | points in plumbing points in distribution
drinking water that serves private |  that does not serve | system
system residences | private residences !
T1-99 [ 5 | 1 | 1
— 10 - = i' 5
—500: T35 ——— T 7 _ i =
3300-9,99 | 40 | 4 ] '8
10,000-49,999 | 60 | 6 12
50,000-99,999 | 8 | '8 T 16

Each water sample should be collected in a 1 litre bottle from the main cold-water tap
used for drinking water or food preparation after the water has been standing without use
overnight (or for less than 6 hours). This is considered a "pre-flush” or "standing” water
sample.

Please contact an accredited lab (see Appendix A) to arrange for water sample collection
(bottles and forms), submission, and processing (testing for lead). Please forward a copy of
the lab result(s) to your local Environmental Public Health office. Contact information for

our offices is available in Appendix B. We can assist with the evaluation and interpretation
of the lab result(s) against the Guidelines for Canadian Drinking Water Quality for lead.

2. Mitigating the Risk:
If more than 10% of the water samples exceed the maximum allowable concentration for
lead (10 pg/L), then the local government needs to prepare and submit a plan that includes
the following information:

i.  an analysis of the potential for metal leaching into water as a result of corrosion
that occurs in the system’s distribution system or in plumbing that is connected to
the system’s distribution system;

ii.  an analysis and list of possible measures to reduce the potential for metal leaching;
iii. identification of the preferred measure or measures;

iv. an implementation schedule; and

v. a program for monitoring the effectiveness of the preferred measure or measures.

Northern Health 83/85 Page 2 of 3



If elevated lead levels are found, the water system operator needs to send an annual
notification to customers, including renters, that they should flush their pipes as
recommended to reduce lead levels. Northern Health may also consult with the water
system operator and change the conditions in the Operating Permit to reiterate this
requirement.

Northern Health encourages the adoption of a long-term solution to mitigate the risk of
public exposure to elevated lead levels in drinking water, e.g., the implementation of a
corrosion control program at the community level, and the replacement of old water lines,
(lead) solder, and fittings that may contain lead.

No matter what type of mitigation measures are employed, regular testing of the water should be
conducted to verify the effectiveness of the mitigation measures, and to ensure that lead levels are
below the maximum allowable concentration criteria, as stipulated in the Guideline for Canadian
Drinking Water Quality.

Northern Health is committed to ensuring that the water provided to northern BC residents is safe.
We are also committed to working collaboratively with water system operators and supporting the
efforts of local governments to obtain capital grants and funding to develop and implement
measures for reducing lead levels in drinking water.

If you have any questions, please call your local Environmental Health Officer (see Appendix B).

Sincerely,

/)

Dr. Sandra Allison, MPH CCFP FRCPC Chief Medical Health Officer
Adjunct Professor, School of Health Sciences UNBC
and Clinical Assistant Professor, School of Population and Public Health UBC
Northern Health
SA:
copy: Dr. Raina Fumerton, Medical Health Officer, Northwest HSDA
Allan Torng, Regional Director, Public Health Protection
Doug Quibell, Regional Manager, Environmental Health

Attachment

84/85
Northern Health Page 3 of 3



Appendix A - List of Accredited Laboratories in British Columbia

NAME OF LABORATORY PHONE Fax
AGAT Laboratories (Burnaby) 778-452-4000 778-452-4074
ALS Environmental (Kamloops) 250-372-3588 250-372-3670

ALS Environmental

(Fort St. John)

250-261-5517

250-261-5587

ALS Environmental

(Vancouver)

604-253-4188

604-253-6700

CARO Analytical Services (Kelowna)

250-765-9646

250-765-3893

EXOVA Canada Inc.

(Surrey)

604-514-3322

604-514-3323

MAXXAM Analytics {(Burnaby)

604-734-7276

604-731-2386

MAXXAM Analytics (Victoria)

250-385-6112

250-382-6364

MB Laboratories Ltd.

(Sidney)

250-656-1334

250-656-0443

250-627-1906

Northern Laboratories (2010) Ltd (Prince Rupert)

250-627-8214

Appendix B - Public Health Protection - Office Contact Numbers

OFFICE LOCATIONS

PHONE

FAX

Prince Rupert

250-622-6380

250-622-6391

Smithers

250-847-6400

250-847-5908

Terrace

250-631-4222

250-638-2209

Prince George

250-565-2150

250-565-2144

Quesnel 250-983-6810 250-983-6857
Vanderhoof 250-567-6900 250-567-6170
Dawson Creek 250-719-6500 250-719-6513
Ft. Nelson 250-774-7092 250-774-7096
Fort St. John 250-263-6000 250-263-6086

85/85



Clerk

. = — — ———— ——_____________________ ____
From: Dave Heiberg

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2016 10:01 AM

To: Clerk

Could you please add the following under councillor's reports in our next agenda.
Thanks

Dave

PRRD Meeting. March 24th, 2016.

Agenda items with relevance to DoHH.

- Considerable discussion regarding the PRRD Solid Waste Management Plan (SWMP) and the increase of $800,000 to
Eco Depot recycling budget to cover the cost of providing curb side recycling for the city of FSJ.

As this service was site specific and the cost was to be paid for by the region, it was suggested that a more efficient
system was required.

Staff agreed that the current SWMP needs to be revised before the next budget to address efficiency concerns.
The budget was passed, including the $800,000 with the Electoral Directors and the DoHH in opposition.
- MMBC Presentation. Allen Langdon, Managing Director, repaired an over view of the program.

MMBC is a non profit society providing a stewardship plan to satisfy he requirements of the BC Recycling Regulation for
Packaging and Printed Paper (PPP) producers.

MMBC obligations is to pick up 75 percent of their producers PPP materials. Its mandate is to service all of BC.
Ministry of the Environment is the Regulatory and Compliance Body.

PRRD is a member of MMBC, but MMBC does not pick up all municipal wastes.

Key issue: Newspaper Industry's non compliance. Needs to be resolved before MMBC can move forward.

- 911 Fire Dispatch. PRRD staff was tasked with identifying proposals for fire dispatch services. A list of six organizations
were invited to submit proposals using Pomax Consulting to evaluate and suggest options to the PRRD.

FSJ objected to using the current list citing Pomax Consulting may have a conflict some of the organizations.
Staff to send out another RFP.

- Governance Training, May 25th 2016. ef\

Invitation extended to member municipalities to attend the training.
Strategic Leadership Solutions will offer this one day workshop.

86/85



- FYI: Naturalforces Wind Mill Projects. Three sites selected close to Chetwynd. Andy MacCullin, VP of Development.
Small organization established in 2001. Have 9 projects in Nova Scotia, looking to expand westward.

Two sites close to Chetwynd, four turbines (15 mega watts) each.

One site closer to Tumbler Ridge.

Looking to develop local partnerships.

I think that's it.

Dave

Sent from my iPhone

87/85






g = L upsoN's

— HaPe
‘ PLyqRound OF +he peAce

DISTRICT OF HUDSON'S HOPE
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

AGENDA ADDITION

Council Chambers
Monday, March 14, 2016 at 6:00 p.m.

Staff Report

SR5 BCH Information Sharing Agreement Page 1
Correspondence

C18 Letter: Regarding Peace Moberly Tract — Vic Gouldie Page 9
Cc19 Resolution 2015-B111: National Inquiry on Missing and Murdered Aboriginal Women Page 10

C20 PRRD: Load Restrictions Update Page 14






